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AFS
UBS
2019 10 18
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UBS AG UBS
MUFG
MUFG
2014
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159.97

5/191



EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2024
8001
45

i 12,499,998 99.99998

UBS AG Bahnhofstrasse 45, 8001 Zurich,
Switzerland
Eoin 0~ 0.00001
Connor College Park House, South Frederick

Street, Dublin 2, Ireland

Alan White
0.00001
College Park House, South Frederick
Street, Dublin 2, Ireland
2014
2024 12,500,000
12,500,000 21 150
2024 UFJ
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2024
8001
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0.00001

2021
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2023 12 29 1,440,181
2023 12 29 288,036
2022 12 30
574,458
2023 12 29
430,751
2023

exempted trust
50
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1GA

FATCA

FATCA

FATCA

__FATCA
FATCA US 1GA Specified U.S. Person
o 2019
US 1GA
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CRS CRS
CRS
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30
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FATCA FATCA
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2024
exempted trust
o 50
- FATCA
FATCA US 1GA Specified U.S. Person
30
US 1GA
FATCA OECD
CRS OECD
100
QECD CRS CRS
US IGA TIA
CRS CRS
CRS
CRS
CRS
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30
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2023
189,763,214 68.00
4,001,631 1.43
3,086,424 1.11
268,098 0.10
114,538 0.04
24,300 0.01
65,736 0.02
197,143,869 70.65
12,465,240 4.47
257,954 0.09
1,259,314 0.45
11,463,879 4.11
2,683,775 0.96
1,212,284 0.43
894,039 0.32

SPAC

468,884 0.17
338,060 0.12
217,217 0.08
14,536 0.01
6 0.00
231,759 0.08
178,526 0.06
51,698 0.02
18,849 0.01
511 0.00
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86,660 0.03
18,056 0.01
10,910 0.00
2,636 0.00
1 0.00
5,535 0.00
13,326 0.00
188,321 0.07
88,922 0.03
61,091,451 21.89
62,336,492 22.34
1,245,041 0.45
2,218,346 0.79
211,133,824 75.66
67,919,448 24.34
279,053,272
39,338 100.00
2023 UFJ
140.97
2024
88,992,776 39.07
7,515,474 3.30
3,627,070 1.59
2,041,066 0.90
241,398 0.11
121,787 0.05
90,098 0.04
102,449,473 44.97
19,966,109 8.76
3,087,735 1.36
1,623,504 0.71
4,711,239 2.07
3,178,977 1.40
1,315,952 0.58
1,863,024 0.82
1,229,705 0.54
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549,231 0.24
327,885 0.14
877,116 0.39
375,425 0.16
292,670 0.13

47,419 0.02
28,704 0.01
27,769 0.01
14,133 0.01
615 0.00
53,754 0.02
178,128 0.08
554,852 0.24
421,680 0.19

SPAC
209,525 0.09
133,812 0.06

13,904 0.01

25 0.00

147,740 0.06

46,653 0.02

46,068,530 20.22

46,060,903 20.22

7,627 0.00

3,016,367 1.32

129,468,378 56.83

98,333,778 43.17

227,802,156

35,742 100.00
2023

«c/’77) )

ACTIVISION BLIZZARD
INC

424,612 86.64| 36,789,467 92.76] 39,387,009 14.11

HORIZON
THERAPEUTICS PLC

253,554| 112.32| 28,479,947| 100.27| 25,423,860 9.11

SEAGEN INC 108,247 199.31| 21,574,755| 191.78| 20,759,610 7.44

UNIVAR SOLUTIONS
INC

382,067 34.92| 13,342,299 36.14| 13,807,901 4.95
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VMWARE INC-CLASS A 68,369| 120.74| 8,255,082 157.63| 10,777,005 3.86
SYNEOS HEALTH INC 248,962 41.79] 10,403,038 42.41| 10,558,478 3.78
NATIONAL
177,660 56.99| 10,125,563 59.00| 10,481,940 3.76
INSTRUMENTS CORP
FOCUS FINANCIAL
162,481 51.73| 8,404,964 52.33| 8,502,631 3.05
PARTNERS-A
PDC ENERGY INC 106,691 70.34] 7,505,104 75.89| 8,096,780 2.90
10 | PDC ENERGY INC 99,767 70.97| 7,080,636 75.89| 7,571,318 2.71
VALVOLINE INC
11 | 4.250% 02/15/30 4.250 2030/ /15 7,440,000 0.98| 7,270,236 0.98| 7,325,796 2.63
SR:144A
DICE THERAPEUTICS
12 e 116,225 46.63| 5,419,214 47.00| 5,462,575 1.96
CHR HANSEN HOLDING
13 A/S 71,062 75.47| 5,362,902 75.55| 5,368,947 1.92
14 | JOHNSON & JOHNSON 29,610 172.02| 5,093,571| 167.53| 4,960,563 1.78
TRITON
15 58,520 83.41| 4,881,049 84.31| 4,933,821 1.77
INTERNATIONAL LTD
ATLAS COPCO AB-B
16 SHS 336,483 11.46| 3,855,173 12.35| 4,154,170 1.49
17 | SIMCORP A/S 38,369| 106.45| 4,084,484 107.35| 4,119,033 1.48
INDUSTRIVARDEN AB-A
18 SHS 142,594 30.77] 4,387,297 28.39| 4,047,872 1.45
19 | AABA_ESCROW 1,505,089 7.54| 11,354,694 2.35| 3,536,959 1.27
20 | BLACK KNIGHT INC 44,415 70.50| 3,131,271 70.32| 3,123,263 1.12
21 | TOSHIBA CORP 95,700 34.07] 3,260,360 32.25| 3,086,424 1.11
BORGWARNER INC
221 5.000% 10/01/25 5.000 |2025/10/ 2,842,000 1.15| 3,278,000 0.98| 2,798,088 1.00
SR:144A
ALBERTSONS COS INC
23 124,455 20.02] 2,492,093 21.73] 2,704,407 0.97
- CLASS A
24 | TELECOM ITALIA-RSP 8,302,634 0.28] 2,338,275 0.28| 2,329,167| 0.83
25 | NUVASIVE INC 55,134 42.52| 2,344,105 41.21| 2,272,072 0.81
CONYERS PARK 111
26 208,048 9.73| 2,024,307 10.26| 2,134,572 0.76
ACQUISITI-A
PDC ENERGY INC
27 5.750 2026/ /15| 2,086,000 1.01] 2,101,430 1.01] 2,102,219 0.75
5.750% 05/15/26
SCREAMING EAGLE ACQ
28 176,963 10.00| 1,769,630 10.37| 1,835,106 0.66
-CLASS A
29 | HEINEKEN NV 18,268| 104.83| 1,915,041 98.03| 1,790,762 0.64
GORES HOLDING 1IX
30 160,875 9.68| 1,557,270 10.30| 1,657,013 0.59
INC-CL A
2024

c77)

(

)
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PIONEER NATURAL

133,236| 244.79| 32,615,411| 269.32| 35,883,120 15.75
RESOURCES CO
HESS CORP 133,351 142.61| 19,016,945 157.49] 21,001,449 9.22
MSILF PRIME PORT-
INST 19,964,113 1.00| 19,973,279 1.00| 19,966,109 8.76
JUNIPER NETWORKS
e 316,255 36.95| 11,686,351 34.82| 11,011,999 4.83
SHOCKWAVE MEDICAL
NG 30,780| 326.50| 10,049,699 330.19| 10,163,248| 4.46
HESS CORP 60,554| 148.98| 9,021,111| 157.49| 9,536,649 4.19
AXONICS INC 133,719 68.17| 9,115,471 66.57| 8,901,674 3.91
CEREVEL
THERAPEUTICS 190,868 41.72| 7,963,871 42.71| 8,151,972 3.58
HOLDING
UNITED STATES STEEL
214,182 46.55| 9,970,689 36.50| 7,817,643 3.43

CORP
PIONEER NATURAL

10 28,192| 255.33| 7,198,263| 269.32| 7,592,669 3.33
RESOURCES CO

11 | ANSYS INC 20,535| 335.39| 6,887,257| 324.88| 6,671,411 2.93

12 | CATALENT INC 116,396 57.43| 6,684,540 55.85| 6,500,717 2.85
SHINKO ELECTRIC

13 130,300 37.11| 4,835,284 35.42| 4,615,824 2.03
INDUSTRIES
ATLAS COPCO AB-B

14 sHs 287,260 11.99] 3,445,013 15.19| 4,364,347 1.92
INDUSTRIVARDEN AB-A

15 SHS 133,159 30.49| 4,060,417 32.40| 4,314,309 1.89
ENDEAVOR GROUP

16 162,289 26.26| 4,261,153 26.41| 4,286,052 1.88
HOLD-CLASS A
TRICON RESIDENTIAL

17 NG 351,272 11.06| 3,884,220 11.23| 3,944,785 1.73
SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY

18 - 513,034 7.00| 3,593,670 7.49] 3,842,625 1.69
EQUITRANS MIDSTREAM

19 277,386 12.32| 3,417,767 13.53| 3,753,033 1.65
CORP

20 | ADEVINTA ASA 355,552 10.54| 3,748,829 10.20| 3,627,070 1.59

21 | TELECOM ITALIA-RSP 13,597,763 0.30| 4,107,392 0.25| 3,354,630 1.47

22 | KINDRED GROUP PLC 274,973 11.75| 3,230,934 11.23] 3,087,735 1.36

23 | AABA_ESCROW 1,251,658 6.11] 7,649,153 2.411 3,020,626 1.33
APARTMENT INCOME

24 78,644 38.33| 3,014,059 38.38| 3,018,357 1.32
REIT CO

25 | JSR CORP 105,600 27.67| 2,921,712 27.46| 2,899,650 1.27
ALBERTSONS COS INC

26 137,771 21.92| 3,020,383 20.40( 2,810,528 1.23
- CLASS A
ALPINE IMMUNE

27 40,014 64.40| 2,576,721 64.59| 2,584,504 1.13
SCIENCES INC
DISCOVER FINANCIAL

28 19,993| 123.30| 2,465,165| 126.73| 2,533,713 1.11
SERVICES
PDC ENERGY INC 2026/

29 5.750 2,306,000 1.01| 2,322,840 1.00| 2,306,124 1.01
5.750% 05/15/26 /15
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NUVEI CORP-
SUBORDINATE VTG

67,413 32.13| 2,165,704 32.14| 2,166,654 0.95

2023
2024
2023
8,647,195,508 62,336,492.13 2023 31 61,001,451 21.89
2024
7,233,683,897 46,060,902.54 2024 31 46,068,530 20.22
2022 2023

14,536 2,049 100.41 14,155

2019 12 30
134,977 19,028 111.41 15,705

2020 12 30
158,141 22,293 112.59 15,872

2021 12 30
88,999 12,546 111.95 15,782

2022 12 30
2022 128,635 18,134 112.16 15,811
124,452 17,544 111.00 15,648
123,930 17,470 112.84 15,907
122,651 17,290 113.51 16,002
106,358 14,993 113.31 15,973
10 93,200 13,138 114.49 16,140
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11 89,787 12,657 111.29 15,689
12 88,999 12,546 111.95 15,782
2023 88,295 12,447 111.93 15,779
85,242 12,017 112.39 15,844
85,123 12,000 112.97 15,925
85,309 12,026 113.22 15,961
78,812 11,110 110.15 15,528
76,739 10,818 111.04 15,653
72,465 10,215 112.16 15,811
019 12 30 1,262 10,069
2020 12 30 21,572 10,669
02l 12 30 26,072 12,017
022 12 30 21,518 13,617
2022 24,818 13,397
25,379 13,992
24,895 13,960
25,330 14,652
26,469 15,242
10 25,801 15,699
11 22,990 14,261
12 21,518 13,617
2023 21,183 13,507
21,948 14,198
21,276 13,924
21,875 14,316
19,874 14,240
19,923 14,869
19,580 14,808
2019 12 30 o0 10,013
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2020 12 30 9,603 11,008
2021 12 30 11,859 11,073
2022 12 30 10,253 10,796
2022 10,774 11,009
10,783 10,892

10,863 11,046

10,934 11,094

10,684 11,050

10 10,666 11,136

11 10,258 10,783

12 10,253 10,796

2023 10,102 10,745
9,876 10,750

9,795 10,759

9,774 10,736

9,046 10,387

8,755 10,425

8,366 10,485
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2024
2015 12 30 14,536 2,281 100.41 15,754
2020 12 30 134,977 21,178 111.41 17,480
02l 12 30 158,141 24,812 112.59 17,665
022 12 30 88,999 13,964 111.95 17,565
2023 12 29 8,998 10.35 8.7 18,638
2023 78,812 12,366 110.15 17,283
76,739 12,040 111.04 17,422

72,465 11,370 112.16 17,598

72,034 11,302 115.28 18,087

69,877 10,964 116.60 18,295

10 68,127 10,689 116.32 18,251

11 67,345 10,566 117.79 18,481

12 65,998 10,355 118.79 18,638

2024 64,914 10,185 118.50 18,593
65,117 10,217 118.87 18,651

65,250 10,238 119.55 18,757

64,956 10,192 119.01 18,673

38/191



EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2019 12 30 1,262 10,069
2020 12 30 21,572 10,669
o021 12 30 26,072 12,017
2022 12 30 21,518 13,617
2023 12 29 17,959 15,558
2023 19,874 14,240
19,923 14,869

19,580 14,808

20,316 15,573

20,260 16,168

10 20,236 16,378

11 18,911 16,205

12 17,955 15,551

2024 17,652 16,161
17,596 16,549

17,769 16,799

18,442 17,435
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2019 12 30 o1 10,013
2020 12 30 9,603 11,008
o2l 12 30 11,859 11,073
022 12 30 10,253 10,796
2023 12 29 .58 10.84
2023 9,046 10,387
8,755 10,425

8,366 10,485

8,359 10,716

8,250 10,794

10 8,076 10,710

11 7,824 10,792

12 7,588 10,834

2024 7,450 10,743
7,348 10,721

7,324 10,731

7,255 10,630
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10.96

100x
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10,000

12.63

13.31

.13

.94

.59
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.50

2023

0.60

100x%

2023 2022 2023

2022
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0.41

10.96

1.06

0.57

6.11

100x

100
10,000

0.69

5.96

12.63

13.31

14.20

0.13

9.94

0.59

2.50

0.35
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(Z2) 2024 FIC oL TRZI4F1R1BSEFIARRTE TORERTT,

144,767 0 144,767
144,767 0 144,767
1,211,870 145,100 1,211,537
1,211,870 145,100 1,211,537
430,400 237,360 1,404,577
430,400 237,360 1,404,577
45,040 654,630 794,987
45,040 654,630 794,987
125,299 0 125,299
125,299 0 125,299
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2,069,745 173,150 2,021,894

2,069,745 173,150 2,021,894

655,885 508,155 2,169,624

655,885 508,155 2,169,624

192,690 782,053 1,580,261

192,690 782,053 1,580,261

79,972 0 79,972

79,972 0 79,972

855,304 62,930 872,346

855,304 62,930 872,346

402,380 203,708 1,071,018

402,380 203,708 1,071,018

63,500 184,820 949,698

63,500 184,820 949,698

2023 2023

15,830 468,023 646,084
(15,830) (468,023) (646,084)
78,990 540,047 1,322,264

(78,990) (540,047) (1,322,264)
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24,300 209,786 797,902

(24,300) (209,786) (797,902)
144,767 0 144,767
144,767 0 144,767

1,211,870 145,100 1,211,537
1,211,870 145,100 1,211,537
430,400 237,360 1,404,577
430,400 237,360 1,404,577
45,040 654,630 794,987
45,040 654,630 794,987
4,090 243,488 555,589
4,090 243,488 555,589
125,299 0 125,299
125,299 0 125,299
2,069,745 173,150 2,021,894
2,069,745 173,150 2,021,894
655,885 508,155 2,169,624
655,885 508,155 2,169,624
192,690 782,053 1,580,261
192,690 782,053 1,580,261
13,270 438,922 1,154,609
13,270 438,922 1,154,609
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79,972 0 79,972
79,972 0 79,972
855,304 62,930 872,346
855,304 62,930 872,346
402,380 203,708 1,071,018
402,380 203,708 1,071,018
63,500 184,820 949,698
63,500 184,820 949,698
0 249,285 700,413

0 249,285 700,413

328
23 103
2024 30 UFJ

156.90
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2023 12 29

198,259,272

102,873,124

1,154,609.00

700,413.00

2023 12 29

555,589.00
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25,908,896 4,065,106
193,619,690 30,378,929
480,861 75,447
152,944,747 23,997,031
904,337 141,890
177,813 27,899
140,593 22,059
374,176,937 58,708,361
104,182,393 16,346,217
258,833 40,611
16,388,483 2,571,353
5,169,815 811,144
592,919 93,029
57,355 8,999
433,986 68,092
127,083,784 19,939,446
247,093,153 38,768,916
15,551
10,834
118.79 18,638
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2023 12 29
7,234,922 1,135,159

(9,043,445) (1,418,917)

10,454,989 1,640,388

(2,063,282) (323,729)

6,583,184 1,032,902

5,606,454 879,653

816,786 5,468,767 858,050
11,075,221 1,737,702

2,464,601 386,696

1,328,186 208,392

3,169,886 497,355

1,655,229 259,705

1,440,181 225,964

870,065 136,513

10,928,148 1,714,626

147,073 23,076

6,730,257 1,055,977
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2023 12 29
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147,073 23,076
7,234,922 1,135,159
(9,043,445) (1,418,917)
10,454,989 1,640,388
(2,063,282) (323,729)
6,730,257 1,055,977
1,395,997 219,032

459,046 72,024
(46,410, 258) (7.,281,769)
(18,711,407) (2,935,820)
(27,681,949) (4,343,298)

(90,948,571)

(14,269,831)

(84,218,314)
331,311,467

(13,213,853)
51,982,769

247,093,153

38,768,916
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2023 12 29
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6,730,257

(800,318,500)
904,644,614
(119,846,264)

1,055,977

(125,569,973)
141,938,740
(18,803,879)

220,766,727 34,638,299
(2,632,164) (412,987)
(11,502,717) (1,804,776)
1,804,449 283,118
(73,443,591)  (11,523,299)

(575,253) (90,257)
29,113 4,568
68,424 10,736

258,833 40,611
(11,228,937) (1,761,820)
291,988 45,813
(15,780) (2,476)
(212,540) (33,348)
114,818,659 18,015,048
1,855,043 291,056

(92,394,216)

(14,496,652)

(90,539,173)

(14,205,596)

24,279,486 3,809,451
1,629,410 255,654
25,908,896 4,065,106
2,493,125 391,171
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2023 12 29

2019 12

UBS
UBS
UBS
UBS AG UBS
UBS
MUFG
AFS

MUFG

MUFG

ASC 946

GAAP
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ASC 820
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TRPA
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TRPA

TRPA
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2023 12 29
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177,915,842

177,915,842

884,947 884,947

9,863,204 9,863,204

146,048 146,048

1,336,017 1,336,017

3,473,480 152 3,473,632

179,397,907 14,221,631 152 193,619,690

396,476 396,476

178,931 178,931

575,407 575,407

179,397,907 14,797,038 152 194,195,097

99,614,328 99,614,328

2,389,177 2,389,177

2,178,888 2,178,888

101,793,216 2,389,177 104,182,393

353,379 353,379

353,379 353,379

101,793,216 2,742,556 104,535,772

2023 12 31

25,026,376

MSILF
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2023 12 31
248,415 (1,652,595)
2,019,674
150,676,658 (14,735,888)
152,944,747 (16,388, 483)
2023 12 29
ASC 740
2023 12

29
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2022 FASB

2023 12 29

110,854

UBS
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ASU 2022-03 820
ASU 2024 12 15
1.10
15
2023 12 29 UBS
2023 12 29
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CFD

ISDA

2023 12 29
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2023 12 29
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CFD

2023 12 29

146,048 178,931 20,871,278 1,481,490 353,379 11,360,856 780
396,476 62,901,528

146,048 575,407 353,379

2023 12 29

2023 12 29

(15,874) 1,096,744 296,275 (587,533)
(10,140, 189) (1,475,749)

(15,874) (9,043,445) 296,275 (2,063,282)
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396,476 396,476 396,476
178,931 (94,546) 84,385 84,385
146,048 146,048
575,407 (94,546) 480,861 146,048 626,909
(353,379) 94,546 (258,833) 258,833
(353,379) 94,546 (258,833) 258,833
2023 12 29
2,019,674
100
1,000
1,000
2023 12 31
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2023 12 29
2022 12 30 2023 12 29
1,580,261.00 13,270.00 (438,922.00)  1,154,609.00
949,698.00 (249,285.00) 700,413.00
794,987.00 4,090.00 (243,488.00) 555,589.00
2023 12 29
13,617 10,796 111.95
8 7 0.04
1,926 31 6.80
1,934 38 6.84
15,551 10,834 118.79
14.90 1.00 6.80
(0.70) (0.65) (0.69)
14.20 0.35 6.11
3.20 3.21 3.21
0.58 0.56 0.59
3.78 3.77 3.80
0.05 0.07 0.03
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UBS
UBS AM

UBS AM
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2024
UBS
UBS
UBS
UBS
UBS AM UBS AG
UBS AM

UBS AM
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2023 12 29
15,300 0.01
2,995,033 1.21
2,073,059 0.84
Hess Corporation 155,504 22,417,457 9.07
Pioneer Natural Resources Company 173,640 39,048,163 15.80
21,434 0.01
61,487,054 24.88
15,486,239 6.27
10,086,802 4.08
Splunk Inc. 219,246 33,402,128 13.52
1,370,872 0.55
34,773,000 14.07
4,057,361 1.64
7,129,684 2.88
140,502,510 138,103,532 55.88
194,787 214,865 0.09
10,259,283 4.15
3,559,511 1.44
1,658,592 0.67
4,616,878 1.69
6,174,308 2.50
CHR Hansen Holding A/S 164,375 13,780,873 5.57
35,257,716 39,597,445 16.02

175,955,013 177,915,842 71.99
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633,784 0.26

Splunk Inc., 1.125%,
06/15/2027 258,000 251,163 0.10
986,871 884,947 0.36
6,854,583 2.77
2,303,437 0.93
437,522 0.18
9,487,557 9,595,542 3.88
282,450 267,662 0.11
9,770,007 9,863,204 3.99
1,410,19 1,336,017 0.54
60 0.00
241 0.00
12,636 0.01
92,375 0.04
741 0.00
1,140 0.00
38,457 0.01
136,114 145,650 0.06
372 0.00
9,110 26 0.00

145,224 146,048 0.06
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3,315,473 1.34

22,007 0.01

152 0.00

9,415,904 3,337,632 1.35

576,059 136,000 0.06

9,991,963 3,473,632 1.41

198,259,272 193,619,690 78.35

Chevron Corporation 159,341 23,767,304 9.62
Exxon Mobil Corporation 403,435 40,335,431 16.32
64,102,735 25.94

375,184 0.15

7,473,497 3.02

74,180,373 71,951,416 29.11

3,696,408 1.50

1,405,028 0.57

4,157,248 1.68

4,538,325 1.84

Novozymes A/S 252,340 13,865,903 5.61
24,347,286 27,662,912 11.20

98,527,659 99,614,328 40.31
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594,338 0.24

393,138 0.16

1,401,701 0.57

2,308,353 2,389,177 0.97
803,662 0.33

163,579 0.07

1,211,647 0.49

2,037,112 2,178,888 0.89
102,873,124 104,182,393 42.17
396,476 0.16

(21,011) (0.01)

(4,172) (0.00)

(25,183) (0.01)

(11,289) (0.00)

127,645 0.05

5,966 0.00

19,754 0.01

142,076 0.06

116,893 0.05

(99, 286) (0.04)
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(89,722) (0.04)
25,566 0.01
(127,899) (0.05)
(192,055) (0.08)
(291,341) 0.12)
(174,448) (0.07)
222,028 0.09

ASC815
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity
Fund

Statement of Assets and Liabilities
(Stabed n Urited Stabes Dolkrs)
Drecember 29, 2023

.o
s g pesh e guicalings 1] L. SEIH e
WA G, el vl boomn B BHLESEE BEA LT, b
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity

Fund

Motes to Financial Statements
Year Ended December 20, 2023

1. Organization

Nineteen?? Global Merges Arbitrage Oppontunity Fund {the
Trusth B an exempled unit rust organized in the Cayman Idands
and regetered under the Cayman bLlnds Trusts Aot and
commenced operstions on December 6, 20712 The Trust is
registered under the Cayman lslands Mutual Funds Adct. The
Trust’s imestment objective & to realize consstently high risk-
adjusted appreciation in the value of s assets. The Trust seeks o
achieve its investment objective prmarty through investments in
the securites of entities involved N announced mergers,
acquisitions o contests for control {including by shorting such
securities), however, the Trust also may make investments in
entities nvobved in other types of restrucluning of corporate
events when, in the manager's opinon, 2ttractive opportunities
ezt

The Trust's adwser i UBS O'Connod LLC (the Investment
Manager), a Debware Bmited liobilty company, which &
registered with the US. Securities and Exchange Commission as
on investment adviser. The Investment Manager may USe certain
persomnel of one or move of its affiliates or engage one of mone
of its affiiates a5 sub-advisers W0 provide investment advice for
certain assets of the Trust The Investment Manager & a wholly-
ovmed subsidiary of UBS Asset Management {americas) inc. UBS
Asset Management (Americas) inc. and any affiliated sub-advisers
are wholy-owned subsidiores of UBS AG (UBS) and are part of
LBS Asset Maragement, which provides variouws operational angd
managerial support serices o the Investment Manager,

The Trust's adrministrator is MUFG Alernathe Fund Services
ilreland} Limited (the Administratory. The Administrator provides
certain  administrative  services to the Trust  including
maimenance of the Trust's books and recorcs, and serves as
fegistrar for the Trust's umts, AFS Controlled Subsidiary 3 Ltd.
{the Trustee) & a company duly incorporated and validly exsting
in the Cayman Islends and & regstersd with the Cayman blands
Monetary Authority as 2 “controled subsidiary™ {within the
meaning of the Banks and Trust Companies Act (As Revised) of
the Cayman Elands) of MUFG Akernative Fund Services (Cayman
Limited, which & a duly incorporated, wlidly existing company
lcensed to undertake trust busmess pursuant to the provisions of
the Banks and Trust Companies Act.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Investment Manager has evaluated the structture, objectives
and activities of the Trust and determined that & meets the
characteristics of an investment company. As such, these
fanaicial statements have applied the guidance set forth
Accounting  Standords  Codification  {(ASCH 946,  Finencig
Services—Investment Companies. The following is a summary of
signfficant atcounting and reporting policies used In prepanng
the financial statements.

Al firprciol salements os of ered fon Ue yeen emisd December 29, 2023,

Use of Estimates

The financasl staterments have béen prepared in accordance with
U5, generally accepted accoumting principles (GAAFL The
preperation of these financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions thet affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompaming notes,
Actual results coudd differ from such estimates.

Investment Transactions

Imvestment ransactions, which inchrde securities sold, not yat
purchased, are accountad for on & trade-date basis. Dvidends are
recognized on the ex-dividend date, and mierest B aptrued as
earned or mourred. Realized gaws and [osses on securkies
tramszctions are recorded on a first-in, first-out cost bass.

Fair Valua of Financial Instruments

ASC 820, Far Value Measurement, clarifies the definition of far
value for financial reporting. estzblishes o framework wed (o
measure fair value and enhances disclosure requirements Tor far
value measurermnents. The Investment Manager has categorized
the Trust's financial instruments, based on the priority of the
valhuation techpigue, into a three-lenel fair value hierarchy. The
valuation hierarchy is based upon the observability of the inputs
to the waluation of the financiol asset or Hability as of the
measurement date, Afinandalinstrument’s categorization within
the valuation heerarchy & based on the lowest level of mput that
i significant to tha fair value measurement.

The three levels of the Tair value hierarchy are as follows.

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted rices
{unadgusted) Tor identical aszats of habiites i acthe markats

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodeology nchude guoted
[rices for samilar assets and abilties in active markets, and inputs
that are observable for the asset o Rabiity, either directly or
ingiirecthy.

Level 3 = Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable
and significant to the far vale measurement. This includes
situgtions where there is lttle, if any, market activity for the asset
o liabdlity,

Fair valug & the price that would be received in the sale of an
o558t of paid to tonsfer o lobiRy in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. Whene
avadable, faF value (s based on observable markel prees of
parameters or derived Trom such prices or parameters using
market standard models. These valuation models involve some
leved of estimation and judgment, the degree of which B
dependent on the price tramsparency for the instruments o
market and the wstrument complexity. Asets and habilities

Foys 10
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recorded at far valee are categorized for dischosure purposes
based on the level of judgment associated with the inputs used
to measure their velue as described above.

The availability of obserable nputs can vary depending on the
financial assel or liebility and & affected by a wide variety of
factors, including, for example, the type of product, whether the
product is new, whether the product is traded on an active
exchange or in the secondary market and the current market
conditions. To the extent that the valuation is based on models
of inputs that are lass observable o unobsercable in the market,
the determminatesn of far valie requres moce judgment
Accordingly, the degres of judgment exerdsed by Uhe Investment
Manager in determining fair value & least for assels and Bhilkies
clessified as Level 1 and greatest for assets and liabdities clssified
5 Level 3. In certain cases, inputs used to measure Fair value may
fall into different levels of the fair walue hierarchy

The valuation process is governed by the Investment Manager's
Waluation Policy and Frocedures fthe Valuation Policyk, which has
besn approved by the Trustee. The Vakistion Policy governs the
valuation of all nvestments and defines the valuaton principks
and pricing conventions for each investment type as described
belowy. In addition, the Valuation Policy establishes o valuation
committes (the Valuation Committes). The Valuation Committes
memberthip includes represertation from  the nvestment
Manager's Legal, Compliance, Portfolio Accounting, Valuation
and Market Rek Control tearms. The Valuation Committee &
specifically responsibie for the mplementation of the Valuation
Policy. The Valuation Committee will escalste isues to the
Trustee 25 deemed necessary, The Valation Commites ako
feAdiEws Ond Dpproses the valuation methodology implemented
for any new imestment types, as well a5 for investments in private
securities of  Securities where the valation s driven by
unobservable inputs. The woting members of the Valuation
Committes are non-mvestment team personnel, chaired by head
of the asset managers global valuation team, akthough the
Waluation Commiites may obtain input from imvestment team
personnel in reaching their condusions, The Portfolio Accounting
team of the investment Manager holds a monthly valuation
meeting attended by representatives of the Trust's Administrator
to discuss the valuption process and any waluations that
significantly diverge from the independent sources. If these iterms
cannot be resolved, they are estalated (o the Valsation
Committes at appropriate.

The Inmvestment Manager & responsible for the valuation of all
assets and Bebilities of the Trust. The Administrator also perfooms
oh independent review of all assets and labilties, as defined by
the Valuation Folicy. Ary changes to the valuation methodology
are reviewed by the Administrator and the Valuation Committes.
Ay materipd chenges are reviewed and approved by the Trustee.

In addition to the Valuation Committes, the mestment Manager
has created 2 committee for transactions requiring pre-approvel
(TRPA  Committee}. This committee & compsed of
representatives from the logistics teams of the nvestment
Manager, including Postfolio Accounting, Tax, Valuation, Legal,
Compliance, Merket Rigk Control and Information Technology.
Under the TRPA Comimittes’s remit 25 well as other sub working
groups is the approval of new instrument types prior to trading,
and algo an annual evaluation of dormant instrument types. An
instrument type made dormant would nesd re-approval through
the TRPA Committee prioe o trading. The TRPA Committes
evaluates the relevant pricing models of pricing sources to be
uzad in determinmg the instrumert’s fair value and agrees on a
vakuation methodology. The Portfolio Accounting team of the
Imvestrent Manzger also reviewss daily profit and loss reporting

Al firprciol salements os of ered fon Ue yeen emisd Decembe 29, 2023,
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and analyzes material changes to assist in evalbiating the
reasonableness of mestment valuations. In addstion, reviews of
stale pricing and back-testing of prices for certain less liguid
imvestrents are performed, and 3 summary of these resulls i
provided to the Valuation Committes on a guarterly basis for
review.

Thie following & a descripion of the waluation methodologies
used for nstruments measured at fair value, including the general
dassification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation
higrarchy as described above. The waluation methodologes
disclosed below are gener ol guidelings and the actual vaksation
methodology could vary from instrument to instrument to
rovide the most appropriate fair valee messurement. The net
change i unreslized apprecistionfdeprecction on  these
nstruments is reflected in the statement of operations,

Exchange and Non-Exchange- Traded Instruments

Generally, the fair value of financial mstruments that are listed on
a securities exchange are determined by ther last sales price o
the official closing price on the: date as of which the value is being
determined on the primary exchange on which such financil
instruments are rading. The far values for exchange-traded
COMMIMION equity securities ere determined inthis manner, The fair
value of exchangetraded funds & detesmined by the official
composite of the closing prices. Exchange-traded options and
warrants represent standerd derpeative contracts (desivatives)
traded on a regulated exchange. The far valwes for non-LLS.
echangetraded oplons and wamants are determined by the
settlement price 26 gquoted on the exchange on which the
instrumemnt is traded, The fair value of U3 exchange-traded
options and warrants & determined by the composite exchanoe
mid-price. Exchange-traded common equity securities, funds,
optons and warrants are genes ally classified within Level 1 of the
fair value hierarchy.

Saturities traded outside of exchanges, and actively quoted by
brokers or dealers, are generally clessified within Level 2 of the
foir value hierarchy, but i they are rarely guoted or the guotes or
[pricing sources are not desmed to be representative of fak value,
other inputs and assumptions, such as analyses performed by the
Investment Manager, may be used In the valuation that may
result in the clasification of the security within Level 2 of the far
value hierarchy, Generally, fair value for non-exchange traded
instruments is beased on the market appeoach, the income
appeoach or the asset-based approach. The nvestment Manager
may consider the cost of the security, accrued interest and
dividends related to the imvestment, dscount rates, the fair vale
of similer publicly raded securkies, discounts for lack of controd,
discounts Tor lack of marketability, developments since the
acquisition of the security and other factors relevant to the
valugtion, Ako, the Investment Manager mey recene
incependent valuations provided by a third- party valuation agent

Fixed Income nstruments

The far valuefor feed income instruments is determmned by using
quoted market prices, broker o dealer guotabions, esternal
pricing prowiders or aRemative pricing sources with reasonable
levels of price transparency. The types of instruments valued
besed on guoted market prices include bonds backed by
governments worldwide, These securities are generally classified
within Leved 7 or Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. The types of
mstruments that trede in markets that are not considered to be
25 active a5 the markets deseribed above, but are valued based
on guoted market prices, broker or dealer quotations, external
pricing providers or aRemative pricing sources with reasonable
levels of price transparency, include comvertible bongs and
corporate bonds. Such instruments are generally classified within
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Lewel 2 of the far value hierarchy. If 8 fooed income mstrument & rarely quoted or the quotes or GG 500 Ces e not desmed © e
representative of fair value, other mputs and assumptions, such 28 analysis performed by the Investment Manager, may be used i
the vabuation that may result in the classification of the security within Level 2 ofthe fair value hierarchy.

Crer-the-Counter Derreatives

The fair values for over-the-counter {OTCH derivatives are generally detersmined using market standard quantitative pricing modeks
using inputs based on obsenable market data o mputs comroborated by observable market deta in addition to counterparty quotes.
The appropriate model & selected based upon the contractual terms of and specific risks mherent in the instrument. Valuation models
require a variety of inputs, including, but not limited to, the terms of the derivative, observable market prices, ime value of money,
credit spreads, yield curves and measures of volatility, For OTC derivetives that trede in liquid markets, such a5 certain swaps, model
inputs can generally be verified and observed, and model selection does not requine significant judgment by the Investment Manager.
These model valuations are also vaidated by comparing such walues Lo guotes provided by the counterparty to the transaction or an
independent party. The Trust trades OTC oplions, warrants and contracts for differences. As the significant inputs for these
instruments can generally be corroborated to market observable mputs, these mstruments are generally chssified within Level 2 of
the fair value hierarchy. Certain of these instruments may be classified within Leved 3 of the forF value hierarchy becsuse they trace
infrequently and therefore have litle or no pricing ransparency, o the lowest level of ggnificant input to the velustion mogs may
not be readily observoble,

Although the Trust's fundlional currency is the United States Dollars (U.S. Dolarh, a portion of the Trust's Units ane denommated in
lapamese Yen (FY). For the YEN Class (Hedged) Units, the Trust enters into forward currency contracts with an affiliate of the
Administrator to minimize the fluctuations of the net asset values of the Units denominated in foreign curency. The far value for
forward currency contracts is determined by obtaining independent mid-market quotes for various forward currency settlements as
available and interpolating values falling between those settlement dates o arrive ata value for the individuzl contract. These contracts
are generally classified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

Breakdown by Levels
The following table represents the far value of fingncial mstruments shown by level at December 29, 2023,
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For more detailed mformation about the financial instruments, refer to the condensed schedule of imestments. The kevel 3 non-
exchange-traded equities are comprised of securities in the financiols sector. The balances of contracts for differences in the table
above are reported on a gross basis by level before netting by counterparty. See Note 6 for further discussion on dervative netting.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Caszh consists of monies held at an affilate of the Administrator. The Trust has not experienced any losses in such accounts and does
not believe & is exposed to any significant credit risk on such accounts. Cash equivalents include short-term, highly liquid investments
of sufficient crecit quality that are readily comeertible to knowan amounts of cash and have oniginal matunties of three months or less.

Cash equivalents are Meld o mest shor-tenm Euidity requiraments, rather than for irvestment purposes. As of December 31, 2023,
the Trust held shares in money market fund, categorized as cash equivalents, which comprised of Morgan Ranley Institutional Liguidity

Auaitael firmrciol satemunts os of o fon Us yosr sey December 29, 2023, Faym 12
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Furnds MSILF} Frime Portfolio amounting to $25,026,376. Money
markst funds are valued at $1 net assel value pe share which
oppromimates fair value. Cash equealents are clssified within
Lewel 1 of the {ar value hierarchy. As of December 31, 2023, the
Trust hedd no restricted cash and cash equivalents.

Due from Brokers and Due to Brokers

Due from brokers and due (o brokers inclde accrued
commissions, net recenables and payables for unsettled trades,
net unrealized gamns and losses on foreign currency balances,
cash, foreign currencies, margin balances and collateral hekd at
the brokers. The Trust has elected to not offset far value amounts
recognized for cash collateral receivebles and payables against
fair volue amounts recognized for net desivative positions
executed with the same counterparty under the same master
nexting arangement. Margin balances are collsteralzed by
certain of the Trust’s securities and cash balances hedd by the
biokers. In relation to margin debit baknces, the Trust & charged
interest at fluctuating rates based on a predefined ndex rate and
& predefmed spread. Certain investments in securities are
pledged tothe brokers on tenms that permit the brokers Lo sell or
repledgethe securities, subject to certain imitations. Certain cash
and securities at the brokers that are relted to secunities sold,
not yet purchased, are partially restricted until the securities are
purchased.

The following table presents the bregkout of the due from and
due to brokess in the statement of assets and iabiRies:

D Frowm sy D vy iy
Ak g e lld\;‘uil 5 FLELE 3 115358 %0
e ] TORATE =
Pl wcwmn i 1 ] e i VAL [ ]
Jinsl ) LS LI ] [P L]
Taxation

There & curmently no taxation imposed on ineome o capital gains
by the government of the Cayman klands. The only taxes payable
by the Trust are withholding tewes opplicable to certain
ivestment  income  and caplals Qains toxes o certain
JurisSictns. Fow the year efded December 28, 2023, md other
tax Wiability or expense has been recorded in the finanosl
statements.

ASC 40, Imcome Taxes, defines how uncertain tax positions
should be recognized, measwred, presented and disclosed in the
financiol statements. The Trust has evaluated te poskions taken
o expected to be taken in the course of prepering the Trust's tax
retums to determinge whether the tax positions are more likehy
than not to be sustamned by the spplicoble tax authority. Based
on the analysis of all significant Lo junisdictions and open oy
years subject to examingtion. ol moterial tax positions were
desmed to meet a more likely than not thresholkd. Therefore, no
pdditional tax expense, including any interest or pemalties, was
recorded for the yes ended December 289, 2023, To the extent
the Trust is required to record interest and penalties, they would
b included in interest expense and other expenses, respectively,
in the gatement of operations.

Generally, the tzx authorities in the jursdickions m which the
Trust conducts ts bDusiness can mibizle examinations of tax
returns of secwily transactions within various tame periods from
the date the returns are filed or the date the security transactions
occurred. As a result, certzin tax retums or secuwrity ransactions
are still subject to examination.

Al firprciol salements os of ered fon Ue yeen emisd Decembe 29, 2023,
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Foreign Curmency Translation

The functional currency of the Trust is the U5 Dollar, Assets and
lizbilities denorminated in a curmency other tham the U.S. Dollar
are transtoted into US. Dollrs at the mid-market rate of
exchange as reported by an independent pricmg service
Purcheses and sakes of investments end income and exXpenses
denominzted in cumencies other than U.S. Dollars are Uansiated
at the rates of exchange on the respective dates of such
rarsactions, The resulting gams and kbsses from such transkstion
are included in reslived and unrealized gains (losses) in the
statement of operations,

Recent Accounting Pronouncement

In une 2022, the FASE isued Accounting Standards Update
{ASLL 2022-03, Fair Valie Memurement (Topic 820% Fair Value
Measurement of Equity Securities Subject to Contractual Sale
Restrictions. The amendment clarfiss that contractual sale
restrictions should not be considered when measuring the equity
security’s fair value and prohibits an entity from recognizing a
contraciual sale restriction as a separate unit of account. The
amendments in the ASU are effective for the Trust beginning
ofter December 15, 2024, The Trust is currently evaluating the
impact the adoption of this new accounting standard will have
on #ts financial statements and related disclosures.

3. Fees

Managemant Foe

As defingd in the Confidentisl Offering Memorandum, the
Investment Manager earns a management Tee, payable monthiy
in arrears. The management fee & accrued as of each calendar
day, calculsted at a rate of 1.10% per annum of the Trust's net
assek value, prior to anyredempiions and performance fees. Units
hald by the Investment Manager's affistes do not bear amy
management fees.

Performance Fee

As defined in the Confidential Offering Memorandum, the
Investment Manager earns a monthly performance fee equal to
15% of the new profit in respect of YEN Class Units, YEN Clss
{Hedged) Units and USD Class Units. The performance fee &
acorued on each business day and is payable as of the last
business day of each calendar month and upon ary ntra-month
redemption o transfer of Units, The performance fee will be
coleulsted and reported in the cusrency in which the spplicable
class of Unis is denommated. With respect Lo the YEN Class Unis
and the YEN Class (Hedged) Units, each performance fee will be
caloulated without taking into account any effect on the net asset
value of such Units due o fluctuations in the exchange rate with
respect Lo the Trust's LS. Dollar-denomimated assets during the
period in respect of which such performance fee & being
colouleted. Additionally, with respect to the YEN Class (Hedged)
Units, the performance fes will be caloulated without taking mnto
account any expenses, profits o losses relating to any currency
hedge. Units held by the Investment Manager's affilates will not
bear any perfommance fees,

4. Related Parties

UBS bmvestrnent Bank, &n affikote of the investment Manager, &
one of the Trust's Eﬂ.B:LIl'.il'lg and prime brokers. The Trust did not
mcur commissions and other charges on investment transactions

with UBS Investment Barnk for the year ended December 29,
2023,
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Druring the year ended Decermber 28, 2023, the Trust conducted
investment transactions, in the normal course of business, at far
vakue with certan affilizted funds sponsored by the Investment
Manager. For the year ended December 28, 2023, related party
sales were $110.854 Any gains and losses, as applicable,
resuling from sales are included in met realized gein on
imvestments in securities and foreign currency and net realized
Ioss on derivative contracts and foceign currency n the statement
of oparations.

Certain brokerage arrangements provide that the vedtiment
Manager and s affilates receie soft doBar credits refated to
brokerage commissions paid by the Trust and other afflisted
funds, Such oredits can be used by the Investment Manager for
research and refoted services that would then be paid for, o
provided by, the brokars, The resesrch services obtained by the
Investrnent Manager through the use of soft doBar credits can be
for the benefit of the Trust or other funds managed by the
Investment Manager.

Due to Investment Manager represents payable for management
and performance fees.

5. Risk Management

The Trust is subject to market risk associated with changes in the
value of its investments end derivetive financial instruments, as
wedl a5 credit risk from the loss of appreciation if @ counterparty
fails to perform. The Investment Manager takes an active robe in
managing and monitoring the Trust's market and oredit reks and
has established formal control procedures, which are reviewed
O BN ORgoing bask,

The Investmert Manager has appowited an vestment Risk
Committee comprised of senior personnel from different
diziplines throughout the mvestment Manager and s affilates.
The Investment Risk Committee meets reguilarly and reviews the
Trust's potential exposures to markst and credit risks besed on
pnatyses performed by Risk Managers end Rsk Control

Market Risk

The vestment Manager moniors the rek parameters and
expected volatiity of indmidual postions and the Trust's
aggregate portfolio. Additionally, the Investrment Manager seeks
to control portfolio risks through selective and dynamic sizing of
pasittons based on a regular evaluation of each imestment’s rek
and reward charactenstics. Regular mark-to-market postfolio
monkoring  belps  the  vestment Manager monkor  the
investrments. The Imestment Manager has also developed and
uszes propeietary statistical models to identify and hedge systemc
portfolio risk, a3 well & individugl position specific rek. While the
Imvestment Manager generally seeks to bedge certain poetfolio
ricks in an effort to increase the proportion of the Trust's return
attributable lo percewved high velue-added risk exposures, the
Imvestrment Manager does nol sttempt to hedge all market or
other risks inherent in the Trust's positions.

securities sokd, not yet purchased, represent obligations of the
Trust to deliver specfied financial instruments ot contracted
prices, thereby creating commtments to purchase the financil
instrumests in the market at prevailing prices. Consequently, the
Trust's ultamate obligation to satisy the sale of securities sold, not
yet purchased, may exceed the amount recognized in the
staterment of assets and Kabilities.

Risks assocated with epidemic and pandermnic diseases, including,
wathout  limitation, travel restrictions,  closed  International
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borders, guarantines, disruplions o supply chaing and lower
consumer demand, a rise n protectionit rade policies, slowing
global economic growth; the risk of trade disputes and the
possibiity of changes to some intemational trade agreements has
mpacted the mestments held by the Trust durng the year and
could comtinue to affect the economies of many nations, inways
that cannot be foreseen at the present time, and may adversaly
impact the markets m which the Trust imeests,

Credit Risk

All of the Trust's positions, mohading cash, due from brokers and
derivative assets are held with its brokess, counterparties and
other fimancial instiutions. In the event these parties &e unable
tor fLfill thier oblgations, the Trust would be subject to credit risk.
As a result of the Trust's rading refationship with these finms, the
Trust could have o significamt concentration of oredit risk with &
certain broker(s). To the extent the Trust invests in des vatives,
synthetic instruments (contracts for differences) or it effects OTC
transactions, the Trust may take on oedit risk with regard to
parties with whom it trades and may also beer the risk of
settlement defaul. In an effort © mEamize the risk the
Irvestment Meamager employs 2 magin  monitoring  and
management protocol on a daily bass to monitor exposure leveks,
Thie Irvestment Marager attempls to diversify the credit risk
associsted with its rading activilies by trading with muliple
entities and allocating transaction volume to counterparties with
higher credk ratings, but it cannot guarantee s efforts will be
successful In addtion, the Imvestment Manager attempls to
femain active across muliple counterparties where possible in
order to maintain flexiblity, The goal of the Investmant Manager
is to bobince opefating, counterparty credit, counterpoty
settlement and finencial rieks. Additionally, refer to Note 6 Tor
further discussion on the use of master netting arrangements to
help mitigate counterparty credit risk,

Aside from daily monitorng of such relationships, these
relationships are governed by variows contracts. Generally, thess
contracks are standard industry agresments such & Internztional
Swaps and Derkeatives Associetion (1504) agreements for OTC
contracts, These agreements set forth each party’s basic rights,
responsibiities and duties. These agreements ako contain
information regarding financial terms and conditions, ac well as
termination and events of defaul provisions. The Trusts trading
srategies are dependent upon the existence of these
agreemens. The Trust's counterparties usually have multiple
specified everts under which they cam terminate ndividual
ransactions or the entire agreement. Thesg events are most
commonty related to declines in assets under MBanageEment of
performance below certam thresholds during a specified period.
Should a trigger event occwr, counter parties have the right to
termingte incividusl tramsections or entire agreements, which
could severely inpact the Trust's portfolio. The Trust & not aware
of any “trigger events” occurting during the year ended
December 29, 2023, Certain swap agresments comtam provisions
that require the Trust to exher post acditional collateral or
immediately settle any outstanding Kability balances wpon the
occurrence of specific oredit risk related events.

The Trust invests in convertible bonds, corporate bonds and
government bonds. Lt swch investments are sold or matuere,
the Trust is exposad to credit risk relited to whether the isuer
will meet its obligation when the securities come due.

Currency Risk

The Trust may imnsest o portion of its a55ets in non-U.S. currencies,
o In instruments denominzted in non-LLS. currencies, the prices
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of which are determmned with reference o curences other than the U.S. Dollar, The Trust, howewver, values its securities and other
agats n US. Dollars. The Trust generally seeks to hedge all or any portion of its foreign currency exposure. To the extent the Trust’s
imvestments are not hedged, the value of the Trust's assets will fluctuate with U.5. Dollar exchange rates as well as the price changes
of the Trust's nvestments n the various local markets and currencies.

6. Derivatlve Contracts

In the normal course of business, the Trust enters Nt denivatives for trading purposes. Derhatives are efther exchangetraded or OTC
contracts. Exchange-traded derivatives are standard contracts traded on a regulated exchange. OTC contracts are private contracts
negotiated with courterparties. The primary differences in risks associated with OTC contracts and exchenge-traded contradts are
credit and Fquidity risks. For exchange-traded contracts, eredit risk & limited due to the role of the exchange or clearing corporation.
The TrustU's maximum rek of loss from counterparty credit rek on OTC contracts & Emited to the unrealized Qain amount on any open
contracts, net of ary collateral received or collateral paid, plus any unsettled trade amounts. For the year ended December 29, 2023,
derivatives inckede forward currency contracts, oplions, wamants and swaps. Details of these derivatives are provided below,

Forward Contracts

The Trust is subject to forefgn currency exchange risk in the nommal course of pursuing s investrment objectives. The Trust may use
OTC forward contracts to gain exposure to o hedge agamst changes in the value of its foreign currencies or to hedge agamst foresgn
currency fluctuations between the funttional currency of the Trust and the denomination of the Trust's Yen Class (Hedged) Units. A
forward contract is a cash market transaction in which two parties agree to the purchase or sale of a currency at 2 specified price on
8 specilied date in the future. Lpon E"ItE?."lﬂg into such contracts, the Trust bears the risk of em:hange rates mm'mg lJI'IEHpEC‘[BdI]L in
which case, the Trust may not achieve the anticipated bensfits of the forward contract and may realize 2 loss. Forward contracts are
traded in unregulated markets and are typically liquidated by settling cash.

Options and Warrants

The Trust is subject to equity price risk. mberest rate risk and foreign currency exchange risk in the normal course of pursuing its
irvestrment objectives, The Trust may wse exchange-traded of OTC options or warrants to gain exposure to o hedge against changes
in the valse of its equities, intersst rates or foreign currencies. Options, which include warrants, are contracts that grant the holder,
for @ premium payment, ekher the right to purchase o s2ll a financial instrument at 2 specified price within & specified Ume or on a
specified date from of o the wiiter of the option. Options written by the Trust do not give rise © counterparty credit nsk, as they
obhgate the Trust and mot 15 counter party W perform. Oplions written by the Trust are subject to off-balance-sheet risk, as the Trust’s
satisfaction of the obligations may exceed the amount recognized in the statement of assets and labilities. Oplions and warrants are
typically iquidated by selling, exercising or through expiration.

Swaps

The Trust is subject to equity price risk in the normal course of pursuing its nvestment objecties. In certain instances, the Trust may
enter into swap contracts to oblain equity price exposure of o help hedge against equity price risk. Swaps, which include contracts
for differ ences, are agresments between two parties W exchange cash flows baged on an agreed amount of undertying equity shares.
Swaps are raded in unregulated markets and are either iguidated or held o maturity. The urrealized gain os loss, rather than the
contract or notional amounts, represents the approximate future cash flows. The Trust may elect to receive o pay equity returns
based on the agreed number of underlying shares versus payng o receiving a financing amount. Swaps are marked to market based
on the move of the underlying equity security and the accrued financing amournt, and the change, if any, & recorded 2s net change
in wnrealized apprecetion’depreciation on denivative contracts and for elgn currency in the statement of operations. The risks of swaps
include changes in market condi pns affecting the value of the contract o the cash flows and the possible inability of the counterparty
to fulfill its obligations undsr the agresment,

The Tollowing tabde sets forth the Trust’s dermative contracts held at December 29, 2023, by pamary nsk expasure, [ocation o the
statement of assets and lubilities and quarterly average tading levels for the year then ended. The valuss in the tables below exclade
nexting by counterparty and the effects of cash received or posted 25 collateral pursuant to derivative contracts, and therefore, are
not representatice of the Trust's net exposure

Cactonliva Ay _ Dlateucive L sl
et

e —— Clanrtadty Cranrtmdy Sabd, Mot Ya= Chrinr'y Custery

i T D e AREgE A B
[Primary ik Lopomas Fur Valug iy alimy Mstioraf® Cortmcly’ Vv Valgg P Valm Plional Corirmts®
[N 3 Mbivy 5 I ] T FIE] neTham 5 - F FEYETR] 3 11, s e (5
Eul.!ll'l-l.uul;. = Jl_hl.l:. Y| E".I —_ — —_ — =
Tolal et EixilFwch ¥ Bap iy g B iyl % - T g g i

TG open dRnvative Conbrcts ot Decrmbnr 29, 2023, TAmaunt s neTiset avrrage notional cutdanding For fonward curmency ©ontrads ond svaps, Jamount reflact sweroge
COMEFKE SNONe A URTIRNE S UL SLandng Tor Lpnnr ond wamantt

Auaitael firmrciol satemunts os of o fon Us yosr sey December 29, 2023, Faym 15

80/191



EDINETO OO

OOoooooooooooooooooooooooOn(eless)

OJoooooooooooooooooogno
The Tollowang table sets forth the Trust's gans and losses related to derivates activitas by |.‘.(’i‘l'l'|-€|.|'j' fisk exposuie and location in the
statement of operations for the year ended December 25, 2023. These gains and losses should be considered in the contest that

derivative contracts may have been executed to economically hedge securities and accordingly, certain gains or losses on denivetive
contracts may offset certan gains or losses atiributable to securities
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The table below presents the fair value of derivetive contracts by major product type on a gross basis, Gross fair values exclude the
effects of both counterparty netting and collakeral, and therefore are not representative of the Trust's exposure. The bl below also
presents the smounts that have been offset in the statement of assets and liobilties due to counterparty netting, &= wel a5 cash and
securities collateral posted and received under enforceable credit support agreements reflected up to the vake of derivatives.
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7. Financial Guarantees

The Trust enters into contracts that contain a varety of moemnifications. The Trust's maximum exposure under these arrangements
is not known. However, the Trust has not had prior chims or kosses pursuant to these contracts and expects the rik of loss to be
TEmoLe.

8. Units

The Trust issues its units of bereficial interest (Units} in three (3} separate dasses: USD Class Units, YEN Class Units and YEN Class
{Hedged) Units. The liabilities of the Trust arsing in refation to any cliss of Units will be met from undivided assets. The Trustes will
attribute all gains and losses on army currency hedge to the YEN Class (Hedged) Units and may ako attribute other assets and liabdities
of the Trust to one or more particular classes of Units.,

The Units are offered in Japan a5 a public offering under Article 2, Paragraph 3, Item 1 of the Financial Instruments and Exchangs
Law.

Units are Bsued mornthly a5 of the first business day of a calendar month and at such other times as the Trustee may from time to
time determing. YEN Class Units and YEN Cless (Hedged) Units are mitiolly offered at 2 purchase price of JPY10,000 per Unit and USD
Class Units are inkizlly offered at a purchase price of $100 per Unit. After the initial issuance of Units, Units may continue to be
offered at the prevailing net assst value per Unit. The Trust is currently offering a single series of YEN Class Units, YEN Class (Hedged)
Units and USD Class Units, however, the investment Manager, may determine to issue addtional series of YEN Class Units, YEN Class
(Hedged) Units and LS50 Class Units in the future. The minimum initizl subscription size for Units in the Trust will be @ 81 0,000,000
{or its eguivalent in L.5. Dollars), with respect to offers to subscribe for a specific amount of JIPY {or U5, Dollars, as applcable), or (i}
1.000 Units, with respact to offers to subscribe for 2 specific number of Units.

The Trust also offers o class of Units (USD Cless IManagement) Unitsk denominated in U.S. Dollors to an affiiote of the investment
Manager, Such Units will ot bear management fees o performance fees. It 5 anticipated that the Units Bsued to the mestment
Manager's affiliate will be redeemed, on an approximately dollar-for-dollar basis, a8 additional Units are ssued after the Trust
commences ks trading and investment operations. Such affiliote, may, however, be reqguired by act to reduce Rs investment in the
Trust b pot more than 3% of the vakie of the Trust's outstanding Units a5 of the first anniversary of the establishiment of the Trust
At December 31, 2023, there were no USD Class (Managementy Units outstanding .

Generally, Unkholders will have the right to request redemption of any o all Uniks a5 of the first business day of a calendar month,
by providing five business days prior wiitien nobice to the Administretor
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Unit ransactions for the year ended December 28, 2023, were o5 Tollows:
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9. Financial Highlights

The follewing represents the per unit mfoomation, total return and ratios to average net asets for the year ended December 29,

2023
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The financial highklights are caloulated for each class taken as a whole. An individual Unitholde”s return and ratios may vary from
these returms and ratios besed on the timing of cepital transactions.

10. Subssquent Events

The Investment Manager has evaliated the possibdity of subsequent events existing in the Trust's financial statements throwgh March
28, 2024, the date the financial statements wene svadable to be ssued, and has concluded that there are no recognized o non-
recognized subsequent events for finoncial statement adjustment or disclosure, other than noted below.

Dwring the second quarter of 2024, management of UBS O'Connor LLC is expected Lo enact a reorganization and statutory menger
in which UBS O Connor LLC will merge with 2nd into UES Asset Management (dmercas) LLC UBS AN Americas), formerly known
&5 UBS Asset Management (Americas inc. Upon the completion of the reorganizetion and merger, UBS O'Connor LLC wall cease to
ediEt 45 8 seporate kgsl entity and UBS AN Amencas will assume all nghts and obligations of UBS O'Connor LLE, inchsding s role as
the imestment manager of the Trust UBS AM Americas i a wiholly owined subsaidiary of UBS AG {LUBS} and & registered with the U5
Securities and Exchange Commission 25 2n imvestment adviser. Concumently, UBS Fund Management (irefand] Ltd, will be appointed
as manager and UBS AM Americas appointed 25 sub-adviser of the Trust Pursuant to the Investment Manager Agreement, UBS AM
Amenicas will pecform the discretionary investment management of the Trust,
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity

Fund

Condensed Schedule of Investments
(Stated n United Stabes Dolkars)
Drecember 29, 2023

Parceril of
Deeription Sharea | Par Fair Vo Nt Asanty
Irvesrrants In el
Lommon equitles
Amoricn
Cevim i i Sedvigers i SM) byl %
s Do temnary P TRICK] 1.21
ey Suaphs AN e L]
Emagy
Hosa Corpoinaling Fist i e LR DT S
Pioncur Katune M—;an.—- r.':lll-Eﬂp V7 A A SAMH. 153 Wi B
Qg Fal F1] TTH]
Towad Ereer iy AR R M HY
Firnanciz®, LK O] Bl ¢
Heath Cans D, LR
Ik e matiomn TascPwnloagy
Sphink b Fal by ] St BL H2H
Criws L AN-TF Lbb
Tl bt icay l'-.'dM‘ 34,/ 13.KK) 14401
Blatcridh LR ib4
B Bt 4,03 Y
Totd Aurmorice bcoad § 180500 b1 LETALTERTF i B
o]
Firanciah kost §144. /20 FALR F] LLAH
Eur pge
TR Ahon S i HLAnH. JH &4
=i [icec ey ] 511 1.45
Loy Sbaphis 1 heH By Ll
Firuancis® A1 Y 1,54
Wrefunlf iah Bl & il o]
hatorishy
LHE Haiten Haling A5 bh i 124, P RS )
Toval Eurseie: beon Jidts B, 1150 590 Ay 6.1
Tetslconuan syt kon SIS 3850131 T T
Lorvariiti borids
Aim ez
reduritr lah i, fHe i
it cvmstioan T oy
Sphurk ke ¥ 1N ity dete of OBH SRS St i PRI TY] L4
1ol somenle eny e BRee ) Y -
Armvic
Ceniriurmd i LEwary B ek Sl P
Encayy FEITRET] LYY
Firancist LRI F 4.1
Torkal Surmeviicom booml B0 50 56 1) F R e T i
JFuroge
Covimt i abon Seivieo lgsnt, SR04 0 2hr bh2 i1
Tl ey S0 5, KE Ex L)
Al firmrciol salements os of ered fon Ue yeen emisd Decembe 29, 2023, Paya 1

83/191



EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity
Fund

Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)
(Sated n United States Dollars)
Cecember 29, 2023

Farcent, of
Shares Fair Vilon Nt Assets
minitTrant in wecurite
Gorvar rmant Bonda
Al
LS Gosmnsn s $7.4HLT ] 1 1 k5L U &
Exzhianiga-tinded Gptio s0d warfants
AT
Cnomurmr Dsanrionary B ]
Crunusnsd Stiphs 241 b
Ercrgy 12 b3 Lhird
Firuanciik P ] Ahipd
Heakh Cane Py L
Insurdnah 1,145 i
Itsrmatcn 'I:».'Fu:lh.a, SHASS Wi
Tonal Arsirices icoen 5189 14} L iy s
faly
Firuancia® icont S0 LI ]
Eurtga
Firuancia® icont §5,1 408 F ) L

Lot et o) cprs o0 extoes e S22 T =
Norvanchonge trased squthe

Pimticn
Coumuimy s ctgnary EXiER T 1.4
Erurpy 221004 Lk
Frnancis 1nd L
Tatdl Aumovias (ot B0 s ok P L)
Paia
Firuarcia b i int B hotingil 1.5b Rl i

Total non-aschenge-Lads: scuities (oot 50.891,883) FXIETE 141
oot irvassmants I pecintin |row 3 9RIATT 3 TG %

Sorurities soid, not yet p

m&
AmvicH
Ell'li‘

Ciwyrnn Corparatain ing 1 3 23, B 1 504

Ewizn ot Coporstion X A5y &0, 5 A FE

Woeal Emergy Bl 12, F

Rl Exdtler
Tt Sumovicrs iprocue e BTG S8

Eui s
Comrmunicaton Seveos . Tl R 1241
Counurmiy Staphs 1 dam s
Frungmih ERET T 168
bhsdriah A St S 184
knirrids
Mew nratytiess A o 1.3, B SIS uEl
Tt Eurmpe iprococih S 050 £ 0] 2L 110w
Totnl common 1 B L3 [
Al firmrciol salements os of ered fon Ue yeen emisd Decembe 29, 2023, Paym 5

84/191



EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity

Fund

Condensed Schedule of Investments (continued)

(Sated n United States Dollars)
December 29, 2023
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2022 12 30
2022 12 30
1,629,410 255,654
320,397,725 301,650,216 47,328,919
2,285,310 358,565
79,501,156 12,473,731
329,084 51,633
206,926 32,467
209,017 32,795
385,811,119 60,533,765
22,397,164 21,101,223 3,310,782
27,617,420 4,333,173
4,760,417 746,909
300,931 47,216
73,135 11,475
646,526 101,440
54,499,652 8,550,995
331,311,467 51,982,769
1,580,261.00 13,617
949,698.00 10,796

794,987.00 111.95 17,565
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2022 12 30
14,730,153 2,311,161

(16,407,623) (2,574,356)

(12,540,972) (1,967,679)

2,922,967 458,614

(11,295,475) (1,772,260)

661,799 7,081,633 1,111,108
4,136,302 648,986

11,217,935 1,760,094

5,052,682 792,766

1,067,242 167,450

4,522,678 709,608

902,236 141,561

2,053,630 322,215

1,234,345 193,669

14,832,813 2,327,268

(3,614,878) (567,174)

(14,910,353)  (2,339,434)
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2022 12 30

(3,614,878) (567,174)
14,730,153 2,311,161
(16,407,623) (2,574,356)
(12,540,972) (1,967,679)
2,922,967 458,614
(14,910,353) (2,339,434)
20,255,524 3,178,002
5,195,059 815,105
5,089,718 798,577
(82,112,167)  (12,883,399)
(15,893,132) (2,493,632)

(74,071,980)

(11,621,894)

(141,536,978)

(22,207,152)

(156,447,331)
487,758,798

(24,546,586)
76,529,355

331,311,467

51,982,769
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2022 12 30

(14,910, 353)

(2,053,848,730)
2,387,930,912
(409,609, 139)

(2,339,434)

(322,248, 866)
374,666,360
(64,267,674)

199,114,751 31,241,104
(9,860,427) (1,547,101)
12,299,475 1,929,788
(2,278,976) (357,571)
84,818,789 13,308,068

19,059 2,990
283,582 44,494
39,887 6,258
(643,991) (101,042)
(52,560,621) (8,246,761)
(643,532) (100,970)
(243,261) (38,168)
(223,145) (35,011)

139,684,280 21,916,464
30,540,301 4,791,773

(171,765,464)

(26,950,001)

(141,225,163)

(22,158,228)

(1,540,883) (241,765)
3,170,293 497,419
1,629,410 255,654
5,047,716 791,987
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2022 12 30

2019 12

UBS

UBS
UBS
UBS AG UBS
UBS
MUFG

AFS

ASC 946

GAAP

90/191



EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

ASC 820
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TRPA

TRPA

TRPA TRPA
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2022 12 30
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277,494,005 277,494,005
2,740,059 2,740,059

13,514,664 13,514,664

124,501 124,501
236,487 236,487
7,269,524 265,742 7,535,266

5,234 5,234

277,854,993 23,529,481 265,742 301,650,216
1,872,225 1,872,225

521,023 521,023

2,393,248 2,393,248

277,854,993 25,922,729 265,742 304,043,464
14,513,028 14,513,028
3,055,471 3,055,471

1,455,572 1,455,572
457,920 457,920
1,619,232 1,619,232
18,045,752 3,055,471 21,101,223
107,938 107,938

107,938 107,938

18,045,752 3,163,409 21,209,161
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7,318,481 (3,608, 136)
1,671,710
70,510,965 (24,009, 284)
79,501,156 (27,617,420)
2022 12 30
2022 12 30
ASC 740
2022 12

30
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ASU 2022-03 820

ASU 2024 12 15

1.10

15
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UBS
2022 12 30 UBS

2022 12 30

2022 12 30
206
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CFD

1SDA

2022 12 30

2022 12 30
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CFD
2022 12 30
241,721 521,023 49,450,724 2,995,416 457,920 107,938 20,507,287 1,100
1,872,225 82,590,057
241,721 2,393,248 457,920 107,938

2022 12 30
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2022 12 30
1,392,809 (1,740,563) (3,359,291) 925,580
(14,667,060) 1,997,387
1,392,809 (16,407,623) (3,359,291) 2,922,967
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1,872,225 1,872,225 1,872,225
521,023 (107,938) 413,085 413,085
236,487 236,487
5,234 5,234
2,393,248 (107,938) 2,285,310 241,721 2,527,031
(107,938) 107,938
(457,920) 457,920
(107,938) 107,938 (457,920) 457,920
2022 12 30

1,671,710
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2021 12 30

EDINETOOOO

OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

100

1,000
1,000

2022 12 30

2,169,624.00
1,071,018.00
1,404,577.00

192,690.00 (782,053.00) 1,580,261.00
63,500.00 (184,820.00) 949,698.00
45,040.00 (654,630.00) 794,987.00
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2022 12 30

12,017 11,073 112.59
(129) (102) (0.95)
1,729 (175) 0.31
1,600 77) (0.64)
13,617 10,796 111.95
13.59 (2.26) (0.44)
(0.28) (0.24) (0.13)
13.31 (2.50) (0.57)
3.38 3.38 3.39
0.27 0.26 0.14
3.65 3.64 3.53
(0.93) (0.91) (0.81)

2023 31

103/191



EDINETOOOO

OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Statement of Assets and Liabilities
{Stated in United States Dollars)

December 30, 2022

Assets

Cash

Investments in securities, at fair value (cost $320,397,725)
Derivative assets

Due from brokers

Litigation claim receivable

Dividends and interest receivable

Other assels

Total assets

Liabilities

Securities sold, not vet purchased, at fair value (proceeds $22,397 164)
Due to brokers

Redemptions payable

Due to Investment Manager

Dividends and interest payable

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assels

Net asset value per unit

YEN Class (based on 1,580,261.00 units outstanding )

YEN Class (Hedged) (based on 949,698.00 units outstanding}
USD Class (based on 794,987.00 units outstanding )

See accompanying noles.
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3 1629410
301,650,216
2,285,310
79,501,156
329,084
206,926
209,017

385811,119

21,101,223
27,617,420
4,760,417
300,931
73,135
646,526

54,499,652

3 331,311.467

JPY 13,617
JPY 10,796
3 111.85
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Statement of Operations
(Stated in United States Dollars)

Year Ended December 30, 2022

Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on investments in
securities, derivative contracts and foreign currency
Met realized gain on investments in securities and foreign canrrency  § 14,730,153

Net realized loss on derivative contracts and foreign currency

(16,407.623)

Met change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on investments

in securities and foreign currency

Net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on derivative

contracts and foreign currency

Met loss on investments in securities, derivative contracts

and foreign currency

Investment income

Dividends (net of withholding tax of $661,799)
Interest

Other

Total investment income

Expenses

Interest

Dividends

Management fees (Note 3)

Performance fees (Note 3

Distributor fees

Cther

Total expenses

Met investment loss

Net change in net assets resulting from operations

See accompanying noites.
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(12,540,972)

2,922,967

7,081,633
4,136,302

$ (11,295475)

11,217,935

5,052,682
1,067,242
4,522,678

902,236
2,053,630
1,234,345

14,832,813

{3,614,878)
$ (14.910.353)
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Statement of Changes in Net Assets
(Stated in United States Dollars)

Year Ended December 30, 2022

Operations
MNet investment loss 3 (3,614,878)
Met realized gain on investments in securities and foreign currency 14,730,153
Met realized loss on derivative contracts and foreign currency (16,407,623)
Met change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on investments

in securities and foreign currency (12,540,972)
Net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on derivative contracts and

foreign currency 2,922,967
Net change in net assets resulting from operations {14,910,353)

Capital unit transactions

YEMN Class subscriptions 20,255,524
YEN Class (Hedged) subscriptions 5,195,059
USD Class subscriptions 5,089,718
YEN Class redemptions (82,112,167
YEN Class (Hedged) redemptions (15,893,132)
USD Class redemptions (74,071,980}
Net change in net assets resulting from capital unit transactions {141,536,978)
Net change in net assets (156,447.331)
Net assets at beginning of year 487,758,798
Net assets at end of year S 331311467

See ace Gﬂi‘Pm.iyirﬂg noles.

10
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Statement of Cash Flows
(Stated in United States Dollars)

Year Ended December 30, 2022

Operating activities
Net change in net assets resulting from operations

Adjustments to reconcile net change in net assets resulting
from operations to net cash provided by operating activities:

Purchases of investments in securities
Proceeds from sales of investmenis in securities
Covers of securities sold, not yet purchased
Sales of securities sold, not yet purchased
Met realized gain on investments in securities
Met change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation on
investments in securities
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Dierivative assets
Due from brokers
Litigation claim receivable
Dividends and interest receivable
Other assets
Derivative liabilities
Due to brokers
Due to Investment Manager
Dividends and interest payable
Accried expenses and other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Financing activities

Subscriptions

Redemptions

Met cash used in financing activities

Met change in cash
Cash at beginning of vear
Cash at end of vear

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Interest paid

See ac [‘ﬂﬂipﬂﬂyilﬂg nales.
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$  (14,910,353)

(2,053,848,730)
2,387,930,912

{409,609,139)
199.114,751

(9,860,427)

12,299475

(2,278,976)
84,818,789
19,059
283,582
39,887
(643,991)
(52,560,621)
(643,532)
(243,261)
(223,145)
139,684,280

30,540,301
{171.765,464)
{141,225,163)

(1,540,883)
3,170,293
3 l,ﬁiﬁidll]
3 5,047,716
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements

Year Ended December 30, 2022

1. Organization

Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportumity Fund (the Trust) 12 an exempted umt trust
organized in the Cayman Islands and registered under the Cayman Islands Trusts Act and
commenced operations on December 6, 2019. The Trust is registered under the Cayman Islands
Mutual Funds Act. The Trust’s investment objective is to realize consistently high nsk-adjusted
appreciation in the value of its assets, The Trust seeks to achieve its investment objective primarnily
through investments in the securities of entities involved in announced mergers, acquisitions or
contests for control (including by shorting such securities), however, the Trust also may make
investments in entities involved in other types of restructuring or corporate events when, in the
manager’s opinion, attractive opportunities exist.

The Trust’s adviser i1s UBS O'Connor LLC (the Investment Manager), a Delaware limited liability
company, which is registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission as an investment
adviger. The Investment Manager may use certain personnel of one or more of itz affiliates, or
engage one or more of its affiliates as sub-advisers to provide investment advice for certain assets
of the Trust. The Investment Manager is a wholly-owned subsidiary of UBS Asset Management
(Americas) Inc. UBS Asset Management (Amencas) Inc. and any affiliated sub-advisers are
wholly owned subsidiaries of UBS AG (UBS) and are part of UBS Asset Management, which
provides various operational and managerial support services to the Investment Manager.

The Trust’s admmistrator 15 MUFG Alternative Fund Services (Ireland) Limited (the
Administrator). The Administrator provides certain administrative services to the Trust, including
maintenance of the Trust’s books and records, and serves as registrar for the Trust’s units. AFS
Controlled Subsidiary 3 Ltd. (the Trustee), a trust company, wholly-owned by an affiliate of the
Administrator and licensed to undertake trust services pursuant to the provisions of the Banks and
Trust Companies Act (as amended) of the Cayman Islands, has been appointed as trustee to the
Trust.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Investment Manager has evaluated the structure, objectives and activities of the Trust and
determined that it meets the characteristics of an investment company. As such, these financial
statements have applied the guidance set forth in Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 946,

Financial Services—Investment Compenies. The following 18 a summary of significant accounting
and reporting policies used in prepanng the financial statements.

12
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Use of Estimates

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). The preparation of these financial statements requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results conld differ from such estimates.

Investment Transactions

Investment transactions, which include securities sold. not vet purchased. are accounted for on a
trade-date basiz. Dividends are recogmized on the ex-dividend date, and interest 1s accrued as
earned or incurred. Realized gaing and losses on securities transactions are recorded on a first-in,
first-out cost basis.

Fair Value of Financial Instrum enis

ASC B20, Fair Value Measurement, clanfies the definition of fair value for financial reporting,
establishes a framework used to measure fair value and enhances disclosure requirements for fair
value measurements. The Investment Manager has categorized the Trust’s financial instruments,
based on the priority of the valuation techmique, into a three-level fair value hierarchy. The
valuation hierarchy iz based upon the observability of the inputs to the valuation of the financial
asset or liability as of the measurement date. A financial instrument’s categorization within the
valuation hierarchy 1z based on the lowest level of mput that is sigmficant to the fair value
measurement.

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical
assets or liabilifies in active markets.

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets and
liabilities in active markets, and inputs that are observable for the asset or hability, either

directly or indirectly.

13
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value
measurement. This includes sitnations where there iz little, if any, market activity for the asset
or liability.

Fair value is the price that would be received in the sale of an asset or paid to transfer a habality in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Where available, fair
value iz based on observable market prices or parameters, or derived from such prices or
parameters using market standard models. These valuation models involve some level of
estimation and judgment, the degree of which is dependent on the price transparency for the
instruments or market and the instrument complexity. Assets and liabilities recorded at fair value
are categonzed for disclosure purposes based on the level of judgment associated with the inputs
used to measure their value as described above.

The availability of observable inputs can vary depending on the financial asset or liability and is
affected by a wide variety of factors, including, for example, the type of product, whether the
product 1z new, whether the product iz traded on an active exchange or in the secondary market
and the current market conditions. To the extent that the valuation 1z based on models or inputs
that are less observable or unobservable in the market, the determination of fair value requires
more judgment. Accordingly, the degree of judgment exercised by the Investment Manager in
determining fair value is least for assets and liabilities classified as Level 1 and greatest for assets
and liabilities classified as Level 3. In certain cases, inputs uged to measure fair value may fall into
different levels of the fair value hierarchy.

The valuation process is governed by the Investment Manager’s Valuation Policy and Procedures
(the Valnation Policy), which has been approved by the Trustee of the Trust. The Valuation Policy
governs the wvaluation of all investments and defines the waluation principles and pricing
conventions for each investment type as described below. In addition, the Valuation Policy
establishes a valuation committee (the Valuation Committee). The Valuation Committee
membership includes representation from the Investment Manager’s Legal. Compliance, Product
Control, Valuation and Market Risk Control teams. The Valuation Committee is specifically
responsible for the implementation of the Valuation Policy. The Valuation Committee will escalate
1ssues to the Trustee as deemed necessary. The Valuation Committee also reviews and approves
the valuation methodology implemented for any new investment types. as well as for investments
in private securities or securities where the valuation is driven by unobservable inputs. The voting
members of the Valuation Committee are non-investment team personnel, chaired by the
Investment Manager’s Cluef Operating Officer, although the Valuation Committee may obtain
input from investment team personnel in reaching their conclusions, The Product Control team of
the Investment Manager holds a monthly valuation meeting attended by representatives of the
Trust’s Administrator to discuss the valuation process and any valuations that significantly diverge
from the independent sources, If these items cannot be resolved, they are escalated to the Valuation
Committee as appropriate.

14
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Investment Manager is responsible for the valuation of all assets and lhiabilities of the Trust.
The Administrator also performs an independent review of all aszets and liabilities, as defined by
the Valuation Policy. Any changes to the valuation methodology are reviewed by the
Admimstrator and the Valuation Committee. Any matenal changes are reviewed and approved by
the Trustee.

In addition to the Valuation Committee, the Investment Manager has created a committee for
transactions requinng pre-approval (TRPA Committee). This committee 1z compnised of
representatives from the logistics teams of the Investment Manager, including Product Control,
Tax, Valuation, Legal, Compliance, Market Risk Control and Information Technology. Under the
TRPA Committee’s remit 15 the approval of new instrument types prior to trading, and also an
annual evaluation of dormant instrument types. An instrument type made dormant would need re-
approval through the TRPA Committee prior to trading. The TRPA Committee evaluates the
relevant pricing models or pricing sources to be used in determining the instrument’s fair value
and agrees on a valuation methodology. The Product Control team of the Investment Manager also
reviews daily profit and loss reporting and analyzes material changes to assist in evaluating the
reasonableness of investment valuations. In addition, reviews of stale pricing and back-testing of
prices for certain less liquid investments are performed, and a summary of these results is provided
to the Valuation Committee on a quarterly basis for review.

The following ig a description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at
fair value, including the general classification of such instruments pursnant to the valuation
hierarchy as descnbed above. The valuation methodologies disclosed below are general guidelines
and the actual valuation methodology could vary from instrument to instrument to provide the
most appropriate fair value measurement. The net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation
on these instruments iz reflected in the statement of operations.

15
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Exchange and Non-Exchange-Traded Instruments

Generally, the far value of financial instruments that are listed on a secunities exchange are
determined by their last sales price or the official closing price on the date as of which the value is
being determined on the pnmary exchange on which such financial instruments are trading. The
fair values for exchange-traded common equity securities are determined in this manner. The fair
value of exchange-traded funds is determined by the official composite of the closing prices.
Exchange-traded options and warrants represent standard derivative contracts (derivatives) traded
on a regulated exchange. The fair values for non-U.5. exchange-traded options and warrants are
determined by the settlement price as quoted on the exchange on which the instrument is traded.
The fair value of U.5. exchange-traded options and warrants is determined by the composite
exchange mid-price. Exchange-traded common equity securities, funds, options and warrants are
generally classified within Level 1 of the fair value huerarchy.

Securities traded outside of exchanges, and actively quoted by brokers or dealers, are generally
classified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy, but if they are rarely quoted or the quotes or
pricing sources are not deemed to be representative of fair value, other inputs and assumptions,
such as analysis performed by the Investment Manager, may be used in the valuation that may
result in the classification of the security within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. Generally, fair
value for non-exchange traded instruments 1s based on the market approach, the income approach
or the asset-based approach. The Investment Manager may consider the cost of the security,
accred interest and dividends related to the investment, discount rates, the fair value of similar
publicly traded secunties, discounts for lack of control, discounts for lack of marketability,
developments since the acquisition of the security and other factors relevant to the valuation. Also,
the Investment Manager may receive independent valuations provided by a third-party valuation
agent.

Fived fncome Instriments

The fair value for fixed income instruments ig determined by using quoted market prices, broker
or dealer quotations, external pricing providers or alternative pricing sources with reasonable
levels of price transparency. The types of instruments valued based on quoted market prices
include bonds backed by governments worldwide, These secunities are generally classified within
Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy, The types of instruments that trade in markets that are not
considered to be as active as the markets described above, but are valued based on quoted market
prices, broker or dealer quotations, external pricing providers or alternative pricing sources with
reasonable levels of price transparency, include convertible bonds and corporate bonds. Such
instruments are generally classified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. If a fixed income
instrument is rarely quoted or the quotes or pricing sources are not deemed to be representative of
fair value, other inputs and assumptions, such as analysis performed by the Investment Manager,
may be used in the valuation that may result in the classification of the security within Level 3 of
the fair value hierarchy.

16
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Over-the-Couriter Derivatives

The fair values for over-the-counter (OTC) derivatives are generally determined using market
standard quantitative pricing models using inputs based on observable market data or inputs
corroborated by observable market data in addition to counterparty quotes. The appropriate model
12 selected based upon the contractual terms of and specific risks inherent in the instrument.
Valuation models require a vanety of inputs, including, but not limited to, the terms of the
derivative, observable market prices, fime value of money, credit spreads, vield curves and
measures of volatility. For OTC derivatives that trade in liquid markets, such as certain swaps,
model inputs can generally be verified and observed, and model selection does not require
gignificant judgment by the Investment Manager. These model valuations are also validated by
comparing such values fo quotes provided by the counterparty to the transaction or an independent
party. The Trust trades OTC options, warrants and contracts for differences. As the significant
inputs for these instruments can generally be corroborated to market observable inputs, these
instruments are generally classified within Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. Certain of these
instruments may be classified within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy because they trade
infrequently and therefore have little or no pricing transparency, or the lowest level of significant
input to the valuation model may not be readily observable,

Although the Trust’s functional cwrency 18 the U.S. Dollar, a portion of the Trust’s units are
denomated in Japanese Yen (JPY). For the YEN Class and YEN Class (Hedged) Umts, the Trust
enters into forward currency contracts with an affiliate of the Administrator to minimize the
fluctuations of the net asset values of the units denominated in foreign currency. The fair value for
forward currency contracts is determined by obtamng independent mid-market quotes for various
forward currency settlements as available and interpolating values falling between those settlement
dates to arrive at a value for the individual contract. These contracts are generally classified within
Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Breakdown by Levels

The following table represents the fair value of financial instruments shown by level at
December 30, 2022:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3% Totwd

Assels
Investments in securities:

Common equilies L 277404005 % . b - 277494005

Converfible bonds - 2,740 059 - 2,740 059

Corporate bonds - 13,514,664 - 13,514 664

Exchange-traded fimds 124 501 * - 124,501

Exchange-traded options and warrants 236 487 - - 236 487

MNon-exchangetraded equities - 7,260 514 265,742 7.535 166

Crver=the-counter options and warrants = 5234 - 5234
Total investments in securities 277,854 993 23 529 481 265,742 301,650 216
Derivative confracts:

Forward currency contracts - 1872228 - 1,872225

Contracts for differences - 521023 - 521 023
Total derivative contracts = 2,393 248 = 2,393 248
Total assets 3 277854993 § 15921729 3 265,742 § 304,043 464
Liahilities
Securities sold, not yet purch ased:

Common equi fies 3 14513028 3 - 5 . 3 14513028

Corporate bonds - 3055471 - 3055471

Exchange-traded funds 1,455 572 . 1455572

Exchange-traded options and wamants 45T 920 . - A5T 910

Government bonds 1,019 232 = = 1619232
Total securities sold, not yet purchased 18,045 752 3,055 471 = 21,101 223
Derivative coniracts:

Contracts for differences - 107 938 - 107 938
Total derivative contracts - 107 938 . 107 938
Total liahilities 3 15045752 3 3163400 § . 3 21209161

* Level 3 investments were not considered significant to the Trust.

For more detailed information about the financial instruments, refer to the condensed schedule of
investments. The level 3 non-exchange-traded equities are comprised of securities in the financials,
real estate and utilities sector. The balances of forward currency contracts and contracts for
differences in the table above are reported on a gross basis by level before netting by counterparty.
See Note 6 for further discussion on derivative netting.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Due from Brokers and Due to Brokers

Due from brokers and due to brokers include accrued commissions, net receivables and payables
for unsettled trades, net unrealized gains and losses on foreign currency balances, cagh, foreign
currencies, margin balances and collateral held at the brokers. The Trust has elected to not offzet
fair value amounts recogmzed for cash collateral receivables and payables against fair value
amounts recognized for net derivative positions executed with the same counterparty under the
same master netiing arrangement. Margin balances are collateralized by certain of the Trust’s
securities and cash balances held by the brokers. In relation to margin debit balances, the Trust is
charged interest at fluctuating rates based on a predefined index rate and a predefined spread.
Certain investments in securities are pledged to the brokers on terms that permit the brokers to sell
or repledge the secunties, subject to certain limitations. Certmn cash and secunties at the brokers
that are related to securities sold, not yet purchased, are partially restricted until the securities are
purchased.

The following table presents the breakout of the due from and due to brokers in the statement of
assets and liabilities:

Due from Brokers Due to Brokers

Unsettled transactions b3 7,318,481 % (3,608,136)
Cash collateral 1,671,710 -

Met receivable from/(payable to) brokers 70,510,965 {24,009,284)
Total $ 79,501,156 8 (27.617.420)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash consists of monies held at an affiliate of the Administrator. The Trust has not experienced
any losses in such accounts and does not believe it s exposed to any sigmificant credit risk on such
accounts. Cash equivalents consist of short-term investments that have maturities of three months
or less at the date of purchase. At December 30, 2022, the Trust held no cash equivalents,

Taxation
There ig currently no taxation imposed on income or capital gaing by the government of the
Cayman Islands. The only taxes payable by the Trust are withholding taxes applicable to certain

investment income and capitals gains taxes in certain junsdictons. For the year ended
December 30, 2022, no other tax hability or expense has been recorded in the financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

ASC T40, Imeome Taves, defines how uncertain tax positions should be recognized, measured,
presented and disclosed in the financial statements, The Trust has evaluated tax positions taken or
expected to be taken in the course of preparing the Trust’s tax retumns to determine whether the tax
positions are more likely than not to be sustamed by the apphcable tax authonty. Based on this
analysis of all significant tax junsdictions and open tax yvears subject to examination, all material
tax positions were deemed to meet a more likely than not threshold. Therefore, no additional tax
expense, including any interest or penalties, was recorded for the year ended December 30, 2022,
To the extent the Trust 1s required to record interest and penalties, they would be included in
interest expense and other expenses, respectively, in the statement of operations.

Generally, the tax authorities in the junsdictions in which the Trust conducts its business can
initiate examinations of tax returns or security fransactions within various time periods from the
date the returns are filed or the date the secunty transactions occurred. As a result, certain tax
returns or security fransactions are still subject to examination.

Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currency of the Trust is the United States Dollars (U.S, Dollar), Assets and
liabilities denominated in a currency other than the U_S. Dollar are translated into U.S. Dollars at
the mid-market rate of exchange as reported by an independent pricing service. Purchases and
gales of investments and income and expenses denominated in currencies other than U.S, Dollars
are translated at the rates of exchange on the respective dates of such transactions. The resulting
gains and losses from such translation are included in realized and unrealized gains (losses) in the
statement of operations.

Recent Accounting Pronouncement

In June 2022, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2022-03, Fair Value
Measurement (Topic 820): Fair Value Measurement of Equity Securities Subject to Contractical
Sale Restrictions. The amendment clanfies that contractual sale restrictions should not be
considered when measuring the equity security’s fair valoe and prohibits an entity from
recognizing a contractual sale restriction as a separate umt of account. The amendments in the
ASU are effective for the Trust beginning after December 15, 2024, The Trust 15 currently
evaluating the impact the adoption of this new accounting standard will have on its financial
statements and related disclosures.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

3. Fees

Management Fee

As defined in the Confidential Offering Memorandum, the Investment Manager eamns a
management fee, payable monthly in arrears. The management fee is accrued as of each calendar
day, calculated at a rate of 1. 10% per annum of the Trust’s net asset value, prior to any redemptions
and performance fees. Units held by the Investment Manager’s affiliates will not bear any
management fees.

Performance Fee

As defined in the Confidential Offering Memorandum, the Investment Manager earns a monthly
performance fee equal to 15% of the New Profit in respect of YEN Class Umts, YEN Class
(Hedged) Units and USD Class Units. The performance fee is accrued on each business day and
is payable ag of the last business day of each calendar month and upon any intra-month redemption
or transfer of Units. The performance fee will be calculated and reported in the currency in which
the applicable class of Units iz denominated. With respect to the YEN Class Units and the YEN
Class (Hedged) Units, each performance fee will be calculated without taking into account any
effect on the net asset value of such Units due to fluctuations in the exchange rate with respect to
the Trust’s USD-denominated assets during the period in respect of which such performance fee
iz being calculated. Additionally, with respect to the YEN Class (Hedged) Units, the performance
fee will be calculated without taking into account any expenses, profits or losses relating to any
currency hedge. Units held by the Investment Manager’s affiliates will not bear any performance
fees.

4, Related Parties

URBS Investment Bank, an affihate of the Investment Manager, 15 one of the Trust’s executing and
prime brokers. The Trust did not incur commissions and other charges on investment transactions
with UBS Investment Bank for the year ended December 30, 2022.

Dunng the year ended December 30, 2022, the Trust conducted investment transactions, in the
normal course of business, at fair value with certain affiliated funds sponsored by the Investment
Manager. For the year ended December 30, 2022, related party sales were $206. Any gains and
losses, as applicable, resulting from sales are included in net realized gain on investments in
securities and foreign currency and net realized loss on derivative contracts and foreign currency
in the statement of operations.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

4. Related Parties (continued)

Certain brokerage arrangements provide that the Investment Manager and its affiliates receive soft
dollar credits related to brokerage commissions paid by the Trust and other affiliated funds. Such
credits can be used by the Investment Manager for research and related services that would then
be paid for, or provided by, the brokers. The research services obtamed by the Investment Manager
through the use of soft dollar credits can be for the benefit of the Trust or other funds managed by
the Investment Manager.

Due to Investment Manager represents payable for management fees,
5. Risk Management

The Trust is subject to market risk associated with changes in the value of its investments and
dertvative financial instruments, as well as credit risk from the loss of appreciation 1fa counterparty
fails to perform. The Investment Manager takes an active role in managing and monitoring the
Trust’s market and credit risks and has established formal control procedures, which are reviewed
on an ongoing basis.

The Investment Manager has appointed an Investment Risk Committee comprised of senior
personnel from different disciplines throughout the Investment Manager and its affiliates. The
Investment Risk Committee meets regularly and reviews the Trust’s potential exposures to market
and credit risks based on analyses performed by Rizsk Managers and Risk Control.

Market Risk

The Investment Manager monitors the risk parameters and expected volatility of individual
positions and the Trust’s aggregate portfolio. Additionally, the Investment Manager seeks to
control portfolio nsks through selechve and dynamic sizing of positions based on a regular
evaluation of each investment’s risk and reward characteristics, Regular mark-to-market portfolio
monitoring helps the Investment Manager monitor the investments. The Investment Manager has
algo developed and uses propretary statistical models to identify and hedge systemic portfolio
ik, as well as individual position specific risk. While the Investment Manager generally seeks to
hedge certain portfolio risks in an effort to increase the proportion of the Trust’s return attributable
to perceived high value-added nisk exposures. the Investment Manager does not attempt to hedge
all market or other risks inherent in the Tmst’s positions,
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

5. Risk Management (continued)

Securities sold. not vet purchased. represent obligations of the Trust to deliver specified financial
instruments at contracted prices, thereby creating commitments to purchase the financial
instruments in the market at prevailing prices. Consequently, the Trust’s ultimate obligation to
satisfy the sale of secunties sold. not vet purchased, may exceed the amount recognized in the
statement of assets and habilities.

Risks associated with epidemic and pandemic diseases, including, without limitation, travel
restrictions, closed international borders, quarantines, disruptions to supply chains and lower
consumer demand; a rise in protectionist trade policies; slowing global economic growth; the risk
of trade disputes and the possibility of changes to some international trade agreements has
impacted the imvestments held by the Trust during the year and could continue to affect the
economies of many nations, in ways that cannot be foreseen at the present time, and may adversely
impact the markets in which the Trust invests.

Credit Risk

All of the Trust’s positions, including cash, due from brokers and derivative assets are held with
itz brokers, counterparties and other financial institutions. In the event these parties are unable to
fulfill their obligations, the Trust would be subject to credit risk. As a result of the Trust’s trading
relationship with these firms, the Trust could have a significant concentration of credit risk with a
certain broker(s). To the extent the Trust invests in derivatives, synthetic instruments (contracts
for differences) or it effects OTC transactions, the Trust may take on credit risk with regard to
parties with whom it trades and may also bear the nsk of settlement default. In an effort to
mimmize this rigsk, the Investment Manager employs a margin monitoring and management
protocol on a daily basis to monitor exposure levels. The Investment Manager attempts to diversify
the credit nsk associated with its trading activities by trading with multiple entities and allocating
transaction volume fo counterparties with higher credit ratings, but 1t cannot guarantee its efforts
will be successful. In addition, the Investment Manager attempts to remain active across multiple
counterparties where possible in order to maintain flexibility. The goal of the Investment Manager
18 to balance operating, counterparty credit, counterparty settlement and financial risks.
Additionally, refer to Note 6 for further discuzsion on the use of master netting arrangements to
help mitigate counterparty credit nsk.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

5. Risk Management (continued)

Agide from daily monitoring of such relationships, these relationships are governed by various
contracts, Generally, these contracts are standard industry agreements such as International Swaps
and Derivatives Association (ISDA) agreements for OTC contracts. These agreements set forth
each party’s basic nghts, responsibilities and duties. These agreements also contain information
regarding financial terms and conditions, as well as termination and events of default provisions.
The Trust’s trading strategies are dependent upon the existence of these agreements. The Trust’s
counterparties usually have multiple specified events under which they can terminate individual
transactions or the entire agreement. These events are most commonly related to declines in assets
under management or performance below certain thresholds during a specified period. Should a
trigger event occur, counterparties have the right to terminate individual transactions or enfire
agreements, which could severely impact the Trust’s portfolio. The Trust 18 not aware of any
“trigger events™ occurring during the year ended December 30, 2022, Certain swap agreements
contain provisions that require the Trust to either post additional collateral or immediately settle
any outstanding liability balances upon the occurrence of specific credit risk related events.

The Trust invests in convertible bonds, corporate bonds and government bonds. Until such
investments are sold or mature, the Trust 18 exposed to credit nsk related to whether the 1ssuer will
meet its obligation when the secunities come due.

Currency Risk

The Trust may invest a portion of its assets in non-U S, currencies, or in instrum ents denominated
in non-U.5. currencies, the prices of which are determined with reference to currencies other than
the U.S. Dollar. The Trust, however, values its securities and other assets in U.S. Dollars. The
Trust generally seeks to hedge all or any portion of 1ts foreign currency exposure, To the extent
the Trust’s investments are not hedged, the value of the Trust’s assets will fluctuate with U.S.
Dollar exchange rates as well as the price changes of the Trust’s investments in the various local
markets and currencies.

6. Derivative Contracts
In the normal course of business, the Trust enters into derivatives for trading purposes. Derivatives

are either exchange-traded or OTC contracts. Exchange-traded derivatives are standard contracts
traded on a regulated exchange. OTC contracts are private contracts negotiated with

counterparties,
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

The primary differences in risks agsociated with OTC contracts and exchange-traded contracts are
credit and liquidity risks. For exchange-traded contracts, credit risk is limited due to the role of the
exchange or clearing corporation. The Trust’s maximum risk of loss from counterparty credit risk
on OTC contracts 1s limited to the unrealized gain amount on any open contracts, net of any
collateral received or collateral paid, plus any unsettled trade amounts. For the vear ended
December 30, 2022, derivatives include forward currency contracts, options, warrants and swaps.
Details of these derivatives are provided below.

Forward Coniracts

The Trust iz subject to foreign currency exchange nsk in the normal course of pursuing its
investment objectives. The Trust may use OTC forward contracts to gain exposure to or hedge
against changes in the value of itz foreign currencies. A forward contract iz a cash market
transaction in which two parties agree to the purchase or sale of a currency at a specified price on
a specified date in the future. Upon entering into such contracts, the Trust bears the nsk of
exchange rates moving unexpectedly, in which case, the Trust may not achieve the anticipated
benefits of the forward contract and may realize aloss. Forward contracts are traded in unregulated
markets and are typically hiquidated by settling cash.

Options and Warrants

The Trust is subject to equity price risk, interest rate risk and foreign currency exchange risk in the
normal course of pursuing its investment objectives. The Trust may use exchange-traded or OTC
options or warrants to gain exposure to or hedge against changes in the value of 1ts equities, interest
rates or foreign currencies. Options, which include warrants, are contracts that grant the holder,
for a premium payment, either the nght to purchase or sell a financial mstrument at a specified
price within a specified time or on a specified date from or to the writer of the option. Options
written by the Trust do not give rise to counterparty credit risk. as they obligate the Trust and not
its counterparty to perform. Options written by the Trust are subject to off-balance-sheet risk, as
the Trust's satisfaction of the obligations may exceed the amount recognized in the statement of
assets and liabilities. Options and warrants are fypically liquidated by selling, exercising or through
expiration.
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6. Derivative Contracts (continued)
Swaps

The Trust iz subject to equity price risk in the normal course of pursuing its investment objectives.
In certain instances, the Trust may enter into swap contracts to obtain equity price exposure or to
help hedge against equity price risk. Swaps, which include contracts for differences, are
agreements between two parties to exchange cash flows based on an agreed amount of underlying
equity shares. Swaps are traded in unregulated markets and are either liquidated or held to maturity.
The unrealized gain or loss, rather than the contract or notional amounts, represents the
approximate future cash flows. The Trust may elect to receive or pay equity returns based on the
agreed number of underlying shares versus paying or receiving a financing amount. Swaps are
marked to market based on the move of the underlying equity security and the acerued financing
amount, and the change, if any, is recorded as net change in unrealized appreciation/depreciation
on derivative contracts and foreign currency in the statement of operations. The risks of swaps
include changes in market conditions affecting the value of the contract or the cash flows and the
possible inability of the counterparty to fulfill its obligations under the agreement.

The following table sets forth the Trust’s denivative contracts held at December 30, 2022, by
primary risk exposure, location in the statement of assets and liabilities and quarterly average
trading levels for the year then ended. The values in the tables below exclude netting by
counterparty and the effects of cash received or posted as collateral pursuant to derivative
contracts, and therefore, are not representative of the Trust’s net exposure,

Davivative Assets Derivative Linbklites
Secarities

Invedments Quarterly Cuarvely  Sold, Not Ye COuuarterdy Quarterly

Primary Risk In Securities  Derivatives Average Awerage Purchased  Derivatives Average Average
Expomare Falir Value Falr Value  Motonal*®  Contracts***  Falr Value Falr Value  Notional®*  Contracts*®®
Equity § 241,721 5 SZL0Z3 % 49450714 1995416 § 457920 § 107933 520507287 1,100

Foreign exchangs -¥ BT IES £2.590,057 F » = . ;

Tatal derivative contractz § 241,721 §2.393 2438 5 457,920 § 107,938

* Mo open denivative contracts at December 30, 2022
== Amounts reflect average notional outstanding for Forward currency contracts and swaps
=2® fmounts reflect average contract share equuvalents outstanding for oplions and warrants

26

122/191



EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund
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6. Derivative Contracts (continued)

The following table sets forth the Trust’s gains and losses related to derivative activifies by primary
risk exposure and location in the statement of operations for the year ended December 30, 2022,
These gains and losses should be considered in the context that denvative contracts may have been
executed to economically hedge securities and accordingly. certain gains or losses on denivative
contracts may offset certain gains or losses attributable to securities.

Net Change in Net Change in
Unrealized TUnrealized

Appreciation/ Appredation’

MNet Realized Gain Met Realized Loss Depredation Depreciation

on Investments on Derivative on Invesiments in on Derivative

FPrimary in Securities amd Contracts and Secarities and Contracts and

Risk Exposure Foreign Currency Foreign Currency Foreign Currency Foreign Currency

Egputy 5 1392 8090 % (1,740 563y S (3350 291) % 925,580
Fore gn exchange . {14 667 0600 - 1,997 387
Total 3 1392 800 T (16407 623y 3 (3339201 % 2927 957

The table below presents the fair value of denvative contracts by major product type on a gross
basis. Gross fair values exclude the effects of both counterparty netting and collateral, and
therefore are not representative of the Trust’s exposure. The table below alzo presents the amounts
that have been offset in the statement of assets and liabilities due to counterparty netting, az well
as cash and secunities collateral posted and received under enforceable credit support agreements
reflected up to the value of denvatives.

MNet Amounis Financial

Gross of Derivatives Insiruments
Amounts Presented not Offset
Gross OfTsef in the in the in the

Amounts of Stalement of Statement Statement of Collat eral
Derivatives Assets and  of Assets and  Assets and {Received)
Recogmized  Liabilities Liahilities Liabilities Pledged*® MNet Amount

Derivative Assels

Forward currency contracts § 1872225 § - ¥ 1872225 3% - - - $ 1,872.225
Contracts for differences 521,023 (107 938) 413,085 - - 413 085
Exchange-traded options

and warrants : . . 236 437 . 130 487

Over-the- counter oplions

and warrants - - . 5,234 - 5,234
Total S 2393248 5 (107 938) 3 2285310 § 241,721 § : % 2527081
Drerivative Liabilities
Contracts for differences (107 938) 107 Dag
Exchange-traded options

and warrants “ - (457 920) 437 920
Total 5 (107938) % 107 938 % - £ (457 920) § 457920 &

= Collateral pledged 15 reflected up to the far valoe of the related denvative labihbes by counterparty. Collatera 15 posted baged on notional
exposure of denvative contracts net of the faur value of denvative assets. At December 30, 2022, the total cazh collateral pledged for derivatve
contracts 15 16T 710, which is included in due from brokers, which 15 net by coupterparty in the statemnent of assets and habalities
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

7. Financial Guarantees

The Trust enters into contracts that contain a variety of indemnifications. The Trust’s maximum
exposure under these arrangements is not known. However, the Trust has not had prior claims or
losses pursnant to these contracts and expects the risk of loss to be remote.

8. Units

The Trust issues its units of beneficial interest (Units) in three (3) separate classes: USD Class
Umts, YEN Class Umts and YEN Class (Hedged) Units. The habilities of the Trust ansing in
relation to any class of Units will be met from such undivided assets; provided, however, the
Trustee will attribute all gains and losses on any currency hedge to the YEN Class (Hedged) Units
and may, if appropriate, also attnbute other assets and habilities of the Trust to one or more
particular classes of Units.

The Umts are offered in Japan as a public offering under Article 2, Paragraph 3. Item 1 of the
Financial Instruments and Exchange Law.

Umnits are issued monthly as of the first business day of a calendar month and at such other times
as the Trustee may from time to time determine. YEN Class Units and YEN Class (Hedged) Unats
are initially offered at a purchase price of JPY 10,000 per Unit and USD Class Units are initially
offered at a purchase price of $100 per Unit. After the initial issuance of Units, Units may continue
to be offered at the prevailing net asset value per Unit. The Trust iz currently offering a zingle
series of YEN Class Units, YEN Class (Hedged) Units and USD Class Units; however, the
Investment Manager, may determine to i1ssue additional senies of YEN Class Units, YEN Class
(Hedged) Units and USD Class Units in the future. The minimum imtial subscription size for Units
in the Trust will be (1) JPY10,000,000 (or its equivalent in U.S. Dollars), with respect to offers to
subscribe for a specific amount of JPY (or U.S. Dollars, as applicable), or (i1) 1,000 Units, with
respect to offers to subscnbe for a specific number of Umnts,

The Trust also offers a class of Units (USD Class (Management) Units) denominated in U.S.
Dollars to an affiliate of the Investment Manager. Such Units will not bear management fees or
performance fees. It is anticipated that the Units issued to the Investment Manager’s affiliate will
be redeemed, on an approximately dollar-for-dollar basis, as additional Units are 1ssued after the
Trust commences its trading and investment operations. Such affiliate, may, however, be required
by act to reduce its investment in the Trust to not more than 3% of the value of the Trust’s
outstanding Units as of the first anniversary of the establishment of the Trust.
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8. Units (continued)

Generally, unitholders will have the right to request redemption of any or all Units as of the first
business day of a calendar month, by providing five business days prior written notice to the

Admimstrator.

Unit transactons for the vear ended December 30, 2022, were as follows:

Units Units
Outstanding at Quistanding at
December 30, Units Units December 30,
2021 Issued Redeemed 2022
YEN Class 2,169.624.00 192,650.00 {782,053.00) 1,580,261.00
YEN Class (Hedged) 1.071.018.00 63.500.00 {184.820.00) 949,693.00
USD Class 1,404,577.00 45 040 .00 (654,630.00) 794 987.00

9. Financial Highlights

The following represents the per unit information, total return and ratios to average net assets for

the year ended December 30, 2022:

Per unit operating performance
Begnning net asset value
Income (loss) from operation s
Nel invesment loss
Net gain (loss) on investment s in securities, derivative
contracts and foreign currency
Total from operations
Ending net asset value

Total return

Total return before performance fee
Performance fee

Total retum after performance fee

Ratios to average nel assets
Expenses other than performance fee
Performance fee

Total expenses

Net investment loss

YEN Class

YEN Class (Hedged) USD Class

IPY 12017 PY 11,073 5 112.59
(129) {102y {0.95)
1,720 (175 031
1,500 277) {0.64)

JPY 135617 PY 10,79 5 11195
13.50 9% (2.26) % {0.44) %
(0.28) (0.24) i0.13)
1331 % {E.Sﬂ} o (D57} %o
338 % 338 %o 339 9
0.27 0.26 0.14
.65 %o 3.64 %o 353 %a
(D.93) % (0.91) % {0.81) %

The financial highlights are calculated for each class taken as a whole. An individual investor’s
return and ratios may vary from these returns and ratios based on the iming of capital transactions.
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Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

10. Subsequent Events

The Investment Manager has evaluated the possibility of subsequent events existing in the Trust’s
financial statements through March 31, 2023, the date the financial statements were available to

beissued, and has concluded that there are no recognized or non-recognized subsequent events for

financial statement adjustment or disclosure.

2024

30

118,518,504

18,595,553,278
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53,562,460

8,403,949,974

64,956,044

10,191,603,304

545,

799

119.01

18,673

2024

33,648,832,

233

15,207,028,

130

18,441,804,

102

1,057,

749

17,

435

2024

13,238,009,

990

5,982,697,

673

7,255,312,

317

682,

519

10,

630
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2024 12,500,000
12,500,000 19 9,963
2024 UFJ 159.97
2024 12,500,000
12,500,000 21 150
2023 12 473 2,200 5,701
2024 UFJ 159.97
2023 12 31 95
86
95
2024 512 6,077
2024 30 97
87
97
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328

23 103

2024 30 UFJ 168.12
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UBS
2023 12 31
2023 2022
106,139 17,844 157,956 26,556
430,177 72,321 316,466 53,204
536,316 90,165 474,421 79,760
10 3,379,617 568,181 2,577,354 433,305
14,328,375 2,408,886 8,128,973 1,366,643
17,707,992 2,977,068 10,706,327 1,799,948
18,244,308 3,067,233 11,180,747 1,879,707
14 12,500,000 2,101,500 7,600,000 1,277,712
1,640,619 275,821 1,048,301 176,240
14,140,619 2,377,321 8,648,301 1,453,952
175,646 29,530 436,184 73,331
175,646 29,530 436,184 73,331
11 3,928,043 660,383 2,096,263 352,424
3,928,043 660,383 2,096,263 352,424
4,103,689 689,912 2,532,446 425,755
18,244,308 3,067,233 11,180,747 1,879,707
2024 24
L 1 L 1
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UBS
2023 12 31
2023 2022

7,267,815 1,221,865 6,361,079 1,069,425
(5,682,987) (955,424) (5,195,424) (873,455)
(7,233) (1,216) (10,705) (1,800)

1,577,595 265,225 1,154,951 194,170

337,134 56,679 40,727 6,847

1,914,729 321,904 1,195,677 201,017
(274,110) (46,083) (147,376) (24,777)

1,640,619 275,821 1,048,301 176,240
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UBS
2023 12 31
14
2,600,000 437,112 3,077,082 517,319 5,677,082 954,431
5,000,000 840,600 5,000,000 840,600
(3,077,082) (517,319) (3,077,082) (517,319)
1,048,301 176,240 1,048,301 176,240
7,600,000 1,277,712 1,048,301 176,240 8,648,301 1,453,952
14
7,600,000 1,277,712 1,048,301 176,240 8,648,301 1,453,952
4,900,000 823,788 4,900,000 823,788
(1,048,301) (176, 240) (1,048,301) (176, 240)
1,640,619 275,821 1,640,619 275,821
12,500,000 2,101,500 1,640,619 275,821 14,140,619 2,377,321
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UBS
2023 12 31
2023 2022
1,577,595 265,225 1,154,951 194,170
182,111 30,617 170,491 28,663
(801,724) (134,786) (676,715) (113,769)
1,443,317 242,650 (573,086) (96,347)
2,401,299 403,706 75,640 12,717
(146,724) (24,667) (419,757) (70,570)
2,254,575 379,039 (344,117) (57,853)
337,134 56,679 40,727 6,847
337,134 56,679 40,727 6,847
(244,006) (41,022)
4,900,000 823,788 5,000,000 840,600
(1,048,301) (176,240) (3,077,082) (517,319)
3,607,693 606,525 1,922,918 323,281
6,199,402 1,042,243 1,619,528 272,275
8,128,973 1,366,643 6,509,445 1,094,368
14,328,375 2,408,886 8,128,973 1,366,643
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UBS
2023 12 31
UBS 2005 12
2011
2019
2013 48
UCITS
2013
2013 257
2023 CEO 2023
CEQ
2023 20 UCITS
2017 2006
2023 21
2023 21
UBS
IFRSs

IFRSs
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2017 2023 11 30

UBS AG

2024

12 2025 31 2023 12

IFRS 16

RoU
RoU

RoU

136/191



EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

ECL IFRS
UBS AG
2023 2022
7,249,727 6,361,079
18,088
7,267,815 6,361,079
2023 2022
6,945,932 5,223,621
309,879
303,795 827,580
7,249,727 6,361,079
2017 2023 11 30
UBS AG 2023
18,088
2023
2022

2023 12 31 2022 12 31
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2023 2022
434,861 526,544
3,853,778 3,731,135
554,630 497,256
839,718 440,488
5,682,987 5,195,424

2023 2022
30,000 30,000
44,090 9,600
480,540 457,656

182,110 170,491
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18 2022 18

2023 2022
2,976,021 2,784,654
56,869 79,567
327,616 332,387
220,091 208,920
273,181 325,607
3,853,778 3,731,135

2023 2022
478,650 731,019
14,485 32,167

493,135 763,186
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2023 2022
274,649 147,263
(539) 113
274,110 147,376
2023 2022
1,914,729 1,195,677
12.5
239,341 149,460
41,591 4,378
477) (463)
(9,624) (9.817)
3,818 3,706
(539) 113
274,110 147,376
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2023 2022
491,326 491,326
12 31 491,326 491,326
333,370 281,554
51,817 51,816
12 31 385,187 333,370
157,956 209,772

12 31 106,139 157,956

141/191



EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2023 2022

783,298 783,298

244,006
12 31 1,027,304 783,298
466,833 348,159
130,294 118,675
12 31 597,127 466,833
316,466 435,140
12 31 430,177 316,466
260,538 257,019
175,646 436,184
436,184 693,203
2015 10

2023 12 31
1.3606

IFRS 16 RoU
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10

11

12

143/191

2023 2022
2,929,240 1,504,711
64,483 290,069
292,618 227,559
367,886
94,392
93,276 92,737
3,379,617 2,577,354

2023 2022
1,493,196 421,487
709,221 900,234
260,538 257,019

127,925

1,337,163 517,522
3,928,043 2,096,263
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P-1 2022 P-1 UBS P-1

2022 P-1
2023 12 31
-12 -
2,202,417 388,463 175,646 2,766,526
2022 12 31
-12 -
1,321,721 257,019 436,184 2,014,924

14,140,619 2022
8,648,301
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UCITS AIF
2023 2022
256 272
256 272
2023 2022 2023 2022
53,478 102,172 122,431 270,606

53,478 102,172 122,431 270,606
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2023

2022

2023
4,900,000

15

7.6

23

20

12.5

4,900,000

UBS AG

UBS AG

12 31
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UBS AG 2005 12

2023 2022
20,000,000 20,000,000
12,500,000 7,600,000
UBS AG
UBS AG
UBS AG
UBS AG
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2023 2022
7,249,727 6,361,079
18,088
7,267,815 6,361,079
434,861 526,544
434,861 526,544
2023 2022
12,140,452 6,422,668
2,929,240 1,504,711
64,483 384,461
15,134,175 8,311,841
2023 2022
1,493,196 421,487
1,493,196 421,487
2023 2022

0.405 1,048,301 3,077,082
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19

2023 12 31
2023 12
UBS AG
ETF
2024

FDF
UBS
UBS
2023
CEO
UBS

Fund LSAM SF 3 Plc

2024

UBS

UBS

AG
AG

35

2023

UBS AG

CEO

ETF

AG

148/191

EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

2021
FINMA SNB
AG 2023 3 19
AG
2023
UBS 2024
75
2024

UBS
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2023 12 31
2022

21

2024

24
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UES FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
at 31 December 2023

2023 2022

Naote € €
ASSETS
MOM-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 8 106,139 157,956
Right of use assets 9 430177 316,466
Total non-current assets 536,316 474 421
CURRENT ASSETS
Trade and other receivables 10 3379617 2577354
Cash and cash eguivalents 14,328,375 8,128,973
Total current assets 17,707 282 10,706,327
TOTAL ASSETS 18,244,308 11,180,747
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS
Called up share capital 14 12,500,000 7,600,000
Profit and Loss account 1,640,619 1,048,301
TOTAL EQUITY 14,140,618 8,648,301
MOMN-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Finance lease liability 9 175,648 436,184
Total non-current liabilities 175,646 436,184
CURRENT LIAEBILITIES
Trade and other payables 11 3,928,043 2,096,263
Total current liabilities 3,928,043 2,096,263
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4 103,680 2,532 446
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITES 18,244 308 11,180,747

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

Appr g.Eaard on 24 April 2024 DocuSigaed by:
i Distts 4 % l ('lﬁ_u.m'ﬁ;k_]

Director ' Director

R
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UBES FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AMD OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

for the year ended 31 December 2023

2023 2022

Note € (3

Revenue 3 7,267 815 6,361,079
Administrative Expenses 4 (5,682 987) (5,195.424)
Interest Expense (7.233) {10,705)
Operating Profit 1,577,585 1,154,951
Interest income 337134 40,727
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 5 1,914,729 1,195,677
Tax on ordinary activities 7 (274,110) (147 ,376)
Total comprehensive profit for the year 1,640,619 1,048,201

There are no recognized gains or [osses in the year other than those recognized in the statement of
profit and loss and other comprehensive income.

All results have been generated by continuing activilies.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

S
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT {(IRELAND) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
for the year ended 31 December 2022

Called-up
Share
Capital Retained
{Note 14) Earnings Total
€ € €
At 1 January 2022 2,600,000 3077082 5677082
Proceeds frn-m the issuance of 5000000 5.000.000
share capital -
Dividend paid to UBS AG z (3,077.082) (3,077.082)
Profit for the year . 1,048,301 1,048,301
At 31 December 2022 7,600,000 1,048,301 8,648,301
Called-up
Share
Capital Retained
{Note 14) Earnings Total
€ € €
At 1 January 2023 7,600,000 1,048,301 8,648,301
Proceeds from the issuance of
share capital 4,800,000 ¥ 4,900,000
Dividend paid to UBS AG - (1,048,301) (1,048,301)
Profit for the year - 1,640,619 1,840,618
At 31 December 2023 12,500,000 1,640,619 14,140,618

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

T, B
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT {(IRELAND) LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
for the year ended 31 December 2023

Cash flows from operating activities

Operating profit

Depreciation

(Increase)decrease in trade and other receivables
{Decrease)fincrease in trade and other payables and provisions
Cash generated from operations

Income tax paid

Met cash flows (used by) / from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Interest received

Met cash flows from investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Lease adjustment

Issuance of Share Capital

Dividend paid

Met cash flows from financing activities

Met increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

2023 2022
€ €
1,577,595 1,154,951
182,111 170,491
(801,724) (676,715)
1,443 317 (573,086)
2,401,299 75,640
(146.,724) (419,757)
2,254,575 (344,117)
337,134 40727
337,134 40,727
(244,006) -
4,800,000 5,000,000
(1,048,301) (3,077.082)
3,607,693 1,922,918
6,199,402 1,619,528
8,128,973 6,500,445
14,328,375 8,128.973

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

- 15 -
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT {(IRELAND) LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 Decemnber 2023

1. ORGANISATION

UBS Fund Management (Ireland) Limited is a private limited company incorporated
under Irish law on 1 December 2005 and is resident in Ireland. It is authorized by the
Central Bank of Ireland under the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Imvestment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011, as amended, and under the
Central Bank (Supenrvision And Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings
For Collective Investment In Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019, as amended
{collectively the “UCITS Regulations™). to act as manager of collective investment
schemes. It is also authorized by the Central Bank of Ireland under the European Union
(Alternative Investment Fund Managers) Regulations 2013 to act as an altemnative
investment fund manager of collective investment schemes.

Colm Torpey resigned as the CEQ of the Company on & May 2023, lan Fitzpatrick was
confirmed for the post of the CEO of the Company on 1 September 2023,

Up to 20 April 2023, the Company was authorized to provide individual portfolio
management sendces to clients and was subject to certain elements of the European
Communities (Markets in Financial Instruments) Regulations 2017 as amended and
the European Communities (Capital Adequacy of Investment Firms) Regulations 2006
as amended. On 21 March 2023, the Company requested the Central Bank of Ireland
to withdraw its individual portfolio management licence extension. The Central Bank's
letter dated 21 Aprl 2023, confirmed revocation of UBS Fund Management (Ireland)
Limited's Individual Portfolio Manager authorization.

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The material accounting policies adopted by the Company are set out below.

{a) Statement of compliance
The financial statements hawve been prepared in accordance with Intemational
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as adopted by the European Union.

{al] Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention. The
preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRSs requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Management believes that the estimates utilized
in preparing its inancal statements are reasonable and prudent. Actual results could
differ from these estimates, The directors have a reasonable expectation that the
company has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future. Thus they continue to adopt the going concern basis of accounting
in preparing the annual financial statem ents.

- 18 -
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT {(IRELAND) LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2023 {Continued)

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

fe) Revenua and expense recogmition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when
the payment is being made.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duty.
Revenue includes fees for the provision of management and investment management
services, exclusive of value added tax and is recegnized on an accruals basis.
Expenses are recognized on an accruals basis.

fd) Foreign currencies
The functional currency for the Company is also the presentation currency {Eura).

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in other currencies are translated using
the exchange rates prevailing at the reporting date. Transactions denominated in cther
currencies are translated at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Profits and losses arising from foreign currency translation and on seftlement of
amounts receivable and payable in other currencies are recognized in the income
statement.

=] Current tax
Current tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount
expected to be recoverad from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax
laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted
by the reporting date.

ifl Defarred faxation
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the
balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amounts for financial reporfing purposes.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is not probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be ulilized,

T, b S
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT {(IRELAND) LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2023 {Continued)

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are
recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future profits will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

iq) Pension costs
The Company cperates a defined contribution scheme for employees, The Company
makes contributions to the scheme on a monthly basis. Contributions are charged to
the profit and loss account as they become payable,

e Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes costs directly attributable to
making the asset capable of operating as intended.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
assets.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

{n Cash and cash equivalents and bank overdrat
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash at bank and on hand, deposits held at call
with banks, deposits with credit institutions, and other liquid investments that are readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
change in value. Bank overdrafts comprise transaction bank accounts with overdraft
facilities which are drawn down.

i Leases
The Company predominantly enters into lease contracts, or contracts that include
|ease components, as a lessee of real estate, including offices, with a small number of
IT hardware leases.

The Company had sub-leased a portion of its leased real estate to a third party from
08 May 2017, The sub-lease agreement was terminated according to the deed
executed on 30 November 2023. The Company has entered into the senvice
agreements (“The Licence’) with 3 other UBS Group AG entities for the usage of office
space. The Licence period is defined from 12 January 2024 to 31 August 2025 provided
the Licence Fee Commencement date is 01 December 2023. The Licence does not
provide the licensees with the right to exclusive possession, The licensees do not have
an interest in the premises, control of the space, the right to make changes, etc.

The Licence is not subject to IFRS 16,

- 18 -
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT {(IRELAND) LIMITED

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2023 (Continued)

2, ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

i Leases

When the Company is a lessee in a lease arrangement, the Company recognizes a
lease liability and corresponding right-of-use {Rol) asset at the commencement of the
|ease term when the Company acquires control of the physical use ofthe asset. Current
lease liabilities are presented within Trade and cther payables measured at amortized
cost, Roll assets are presented within non-current assets, The |ease liability is
measured based on the present value of the lease payments over the lease term,
discounted using the Company's unsecured borrowing rate, given that the rate implicit
in a lease is generally not observable to the lessee. Interest expense on the lease
liability is presented within Interest expense.

The RolU asset is depreciated over the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of the
underlying asset, with the depreciation presented within Depreciation and impairment
of leases.

Where the Company acts as a lessor or sub-lessor under a finance lease, a receivable
isrecognized in Trade and other receivables measured at amortized cost at an amount
equal to the present value of the aggregate of the lease payments. Initial direct costs
are also included in the initial measurement of the |ease receivable, Lease payments
received by the Company during the lease term are allocated as repayments of the
cutstanding receivable. Interest income on the lease receivable is presented within
Interest income,

Expected credit losses (ECL) on lease receivables are determined following the
general impairment model within IFRS 8, Financial Instruments.

{k) Trade and other receivables
Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fived or
determinable payments that are not quoted on an active market and that the company
has no intention of trading. Trade and other receivables, subseqguent to initial
recognition, are held at amortized cost less allowance for incurred impairment losses.

( Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value and derecognized when
its contractual liabilities are discharged, cancelled or expired.

-1 -
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT {(IRELAND) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2023 (Continued)

3. REVENUE

Revenue, all of which arises from continuing operations, represents fees and other income
eamed in the provision of fund management and/or investment management services to
various funds and other investment vehicle and fees earned under the service agreements with
ather UBS Group AG entities,

2023 2022

€ €

Management and Investment manager fees 7.249.727 6,361,079
Service Fee 18,088 -

T.267 815 6,361,079

Geographical split of revenue generated by Management and Investment manager fees is
presented below:

2023 2022

€ €

Ireland 5945932 5223621
Luxembourg - 309,879
Cayman |slands 303,795 827 580

7249727 6361078

The Company had sub-leased a portion of its leasad real estate to a third party from 08 May
2017, The sub-lease agreement was terminated according to the deed executed on 30
November 2023. In lieu of the sub-lease agreement the Company has entered into the service
agreements with three other UBS Group AG entities for the usage of office space. Service Fee
from the new agreements is of EUR 18,088 during 2023,

The customers of the Company have been disaggregated based on the factors above, At 1
Januwary 2023, there were no outstanding or incomplete contracts and as such there were no
restatements made in the financial statements of the Company (neither at 1 January 2022).
The Company has satisfied all performance obligations during the year, and there are no
incomplete contracts as at 31 December 2023 (neither at 31 December 2022).
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT {(IRELAND) LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2023 {Continued)

4, ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Administration expenses, all of which arises from continuing operations, represent costs and

charges for the provision of fund management andfor investment management serdces to
various funds and other investment vehicles.

2023 2022
€ €

Intergroup charges and expense
reimbursement 434,801 220,544
Personnel costs 3,853,778 3,731,135
Professional services fees 554 630 497 256
Other Administrative expenses 839,718 440,488
5,682 087 5,195,424
B PROFIT/LOSS) OMN ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXATION

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation is stated after charging the following:

2023 2022

€ €

Auditors remuneration - Audit fees 30,000 30,000
Tax advisory services 44 090 9,600
Other professional fees 480,540 457 656
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 182,110 170,49

The audit fees for the statutory audit contain only fees of the management Company. There
are no other assurance fees and non-audit fees paid to the Company's Auditor recognized in
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.,

-~ -
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT {(IRELAND) LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2023 {Continued)

B, EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION
(a) Sfaff cosfs

The Company had an average of 18 employees during the year (2022;18). The aggregate
payroll costs of these staff were as follows:

2023 2022

€ €

Salaries and Bonus 2.976,021 2,784 654
Share-based Payments 55,8589 79 587
Social Welfare Costs 327 6186 332387
Other Pension Costs 220,001 208,920
Other Personnel Costs 273,181 325607
3,853,778 3,731,135

Other personnel costs represent the cost of recruitment, charges for the provision of staff
training, risk insurance policy and medical insurance of employess. Share based payments
disdosed above relate to cash and equity settled com pensation.

{B) Directors’ remuneration

2023 2022
£ €

Aggregate emoluments in respect of qualifying

Pt 478,650 731,019
Aggregate contributicns to a retirement benefit
scheme in respect of directors’ qualifying 14 485 32167
services — defined contributions schemes

483,135 763,186
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT {(IRELAND) LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2023 {Continued)

7. TAXATION OF PROFIT OM ORDINARY ACTIVITIES

(a) Analysis of proft and loss account chargedcradit).

2023 2022
€ €
Republic of Ireland corporation tax on
Tax charge for the year 274,649 147 263
Adjustment in respect of prior year's accrual {539) 113
Total charge for the year 274,110 147,376
(b) Reconciliation of the expected tax charge at the effective rate,
2023 2022
€ €
Profit on ordinary activities before tax 1,914.729 1,195 677
Frofit on crdinary activities multiplied by
standard rate of corporation tax in the
Republic of lreland of 12.5% (2022: 12.5%) 239,341 149 460
Effects of:
Income tax at higher rate 41,501 4378
Mon-deductible expenses - -
Tax Relief at Source expense (477) (463)
Temporary differences (9,624) (9,817)
Increase in provision - -
Income tax payable 3818 3,708
Mon Taxable income n =
Pension 2 >
Adjustment in respect of prior year's accrual (539) 113
Current tax charge for the year 274,110 147,376
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2023 (Continued)

8. PROPERTY, PLANT AMD EQUIPMENT

2023 2022
€ €
Cost:
At 1 January 491,326 491,326
Additions - _
Disposals & )
As at 31 December 491,326 481,326
Depreciation and impairment:
At 1 January 333,370 281.554
Depreciation 51.817 51,816
As at 31 December 385,187 333,370
Carrying amount at 1 January 157,956 200,772
Carrying amount at 31 December 108,139 157,956

A R
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2023 (Continued)

8. LEASES
2023 2022
3 €

Cost:
At 1 January 783,298 783,258
Additions 244 006 -
Disposals - -
As at 31 December 1,027,304 783,298
Depreciation and impairment:
At 1 January 466,833 348,150
Depreciation 130,204 118,675
As at 31 December 597 127 466,833
Carrying amount at 1 January 316,466 435,140
Carrying amount at 31 December 430177 316,466
Leass Liabilities:
Within one year 260,538 257,019
Two to five years 175,646 436,184
Thersafter - -
Total 436,184 683,203

The Right of Use assets is presented within non-current assets in Statement of Financial
Pasition, The lease agreement is valid for 10 years since 19 September 2015, therefore
remaining lease as at 31 December 2023 is 1 years and & months. The interest rate used to
discount the lease liability is 1,3606 percent, which has not changed since the initial recognition
ofthe lease.

Additions to the Leases relate to the existing head lease, Considering early termination of the
sub-lease agreement the residual value of sub-lease receivable is added to Rol asset of the
head lease under IFRS 16.

- 25 -
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2023 (Continued)

10, TRADE AMD OTHER RECEIVABLES

2023 2022
€ €
Management fees receivables 2,829240 1,504,711
Other amounts receivable from funds 654,483 280,089
Other receivables 202 618 227 550
Lease receivable - 367 8886
Amounts receivable from group companies - 94,392
Corporation tax refund receivable 93276 892737
3379617 2577354
11, TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
2023 2022
€ £
Amounts owed to group companies 1.493,196 421,487
Amounts related to personnel costs 708,221 00, 234
Finance lease liability 260,538 257,018
Corporation tax 127,925 -
Other accruals 1,337,163 517,522
3,928,043 2,006,263

12 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Company's principal liabilities comprise trade and other payables. The Company has trade

and other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that are generated directly from its
operations.

The Company is exposed to various risks, including credit risk and liquidity risk. No market risk
exposure arises as the Company does not hold any investments, except for foreign exchange
risk on monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies.

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing these risks which are
summarized below.
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2023 (Continued)

12. FIMAMCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(Continued)

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument
ar customer contract, leading to a financial loss.

The Company is exposaed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarly for trade
receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and financial
institutions.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables consist mainly of amounts due from related parties, Trade

recervables are monitored on a monthly basis in order to minimize material ageing and to
ensure adequate and regular collection.

Cash and short-term deposits

The credit risk on cash and short-term deposits is mitigated by using several credit institutions.
Moody's credit ratings for these institutions are: Bank of Ireland: P-1 (2022 P-1); UBS: P-1
(2022 P-1).

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to seftle or meet its obligations on
time or at a reasonable price. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate
resenves, banking facilities and by examining future and actual cash flows. The table below
summarises the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities at the reporting date based
on contractual undiscounted payments.

31 December 2023

On Less than 3-12 Tta s More than 5 Total
demand 3 menths months years years
€ € [ £ € €
Other Creditors = 2202417 388463 175 646 = 2,766 526
31 December 2022
On Less than 312 1to s tore than 5 Total
demand 3 months months years years
€ € € € € €
Other Creditors - 1,321,721 257,019 436,184 - 2014924

Market Risk

Foreign currency risk

The Company is exposed to market movements in exchange rates on net balance sheet
postions denominated in currencies other than euro. These are primarily driven by
management fees received and recejvable, and certain expenses paid and payable, in non-
eyro currencies, Foreign currency exposure is monitored on an ongoing basis,

- T -
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LIMITED

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2023 (Continued)

12. FINAMCIAL RISK MAMAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AMD POLICIES
(Continued)

Capital risk management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concerm.
The Company menitors and evaluates its capital on an ongeing basis to ensure that it complies
with the minimum capital requirements as prescribed by the Central Bank. The capital structure
of the Company consists of issued share capital and retained eamnings and amounted to
€14,140,619 at year-end (2022: €8,648,301).

Business risk

The Company's revenues are dependent on the value of assets under management and the
fee rates agreed in respect of each investment vehicle. The Company's costs are largely fixed
in nature in the short term. A substantial fall in assets under management may result in the
Company incurring operating losses.

13. UNCONSCLIDATED STRUCTURED ENTITIES

The Company provides fund management services to investment funds and special purpose
vehicles, some of which are unconsolidated structured entities ("Structured Entities”). These
entities are open ended investment companies, authorized as either UCITS or AlFs, and
marketed and distributed to third party investors, principally in Europe and Asia,

The Company has an interest in some of these Structured Entities solely as a result of fees
eamed by the Company which are based on the net asset values of the entities ("Interested
Structured Entities"). The Company does not have an interest in other Structured Entities, but
does act as sponsor to these entities, as it was involved in the design and establishment of the
entiies and the former brand name of the Company is included in the name of the entity
{"Sponsored Structured Entities").

The assets under management of the Interested Structured Entities by category at year-end
were as follows:

2023 2022

ELIR millioh ELUR miflicrn

Structured funds 256 272
255 272

The Interested Structured Entities have various investment objectives and policies but all funds
invest capital received from investors in a portfolio of assets in order to provide returns to those
investors from capital appreciation, income or both. The investment funds are financed through
equity capital provided by investors.
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2023 (Continued)

13. UNCONSOLIDATED STRUCTURED ENTITIES (Continued)

The following table summarizes the carrying values of the Company's interests in Interested
Structured Entities at year-end which are included in “Trade and Other Receivables” on the
Statement of Financial Position, together with the total income and losses from Interested
Structured Entities for the year:

2023 2022 2023 2022
€ € € €
Carrying r\;iueﬁ; Her income Eoe liccine
Structured funds 53,478 102,172 122,431 270,606
53,478 102,172 122,431 270,606

The Company's maximum exposure to loss at year end in relation to its Interested Structured
Entities is limited to the carrying values shown in the table above.

14. CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL

During 2023 the Company was a wholly cwned subsidiary of UBS AG, a company incorporated
under the Law of Switzerand. UBS AG became the immediate and ultimate parent on 01
December 2005,

2023 2022
€ €
Authorized:
20 million ordinary shares of €1 each 20,000,000 20,000,000
Aliotted, called up and fully paid:
12.5 million (2022 7.6 million) ordinary shares
of EUR 1 each 12,500,000 7,600,000

On 23 March 2023 the allotted, called up and fully paid share capital was increased through
the issue by the Company of 4,800,000 ordinary shares to its sole shareholder of a nominal
value of EUR 1 each for a total consideration of EUR 4,200,000.

All shares and voting rights are held by UBS AG. Shareholders are entitled to any dividends
declared and to vote at the annual AGHW.
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2023 (Continued)

15. PARENT UNDERTAKINGS, CONTROLLIMG PARTIES AMD RELATED PARTY
TRAMSACTIONS

The parent undertaking of the largest group of undertakings for which group financial
statements are drawn up, and of which the company is a member, is UBS Group AG, a
company incorporated in Switzerland. Copies of its group financial statements may be obtained
from UBS Group AG, Zurich, Switzerland. The parent undertaking of the smallest group of
undertakings for which group financial statements are drawn up, and of which the company is
a member, is UBS AG, a company incorporated in Switzedand. Copies of its group financial
statements may be obtained from UBS AG, Zurich, Switzerland.

During the year the Company entered intotransactions, in the ordinary course of business, with
ather related parties which also incorporate funds managed by the Company. Transactions
entered into, and trading balances outstanding at 31 December with other related parties, are
as follows:

Transaclions with related parties - income and confra expenses

2023 2022
€ €
Management and Investment manager fees 7,248.727 6,361,079
Service Fee 18,088 2
7,267,815 6,361,079

Transactions with related parfies — expenses
Other costs 434881 526,544
434,861 526,544

Amounts owed by refated parties

2023 2022
€ €
Cash held with UBS 12,140,452 6,422 668
Management fees 29208240 1,504,711
Other amounts owed by related parties 64,483 384 461
15,134,175 8,311,841
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LIMITED

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 December 2023 (Continued)

15. PARENT UNDERTAKINGS, CONTROLLING PARTIES AND RELATED PARTY

TRANSACTIONS (continued)
Amounts owed fo related parfies
2023 2022
€ €
Other amounts owed to related parties 1,493,195 421,487
1,483.196 421,487
16. DIVIDEMD PAID
2023 2022
£ €
Declared and paid during the year:
Dividends on ordinary shares:
Dividend of €0.084 (2022: €0.405) cents per share 1,048,301 3,077,082

7. DEFERRED TAX

At 31 December 2023 a nil net deferred income tax liabilty was recorded (2022: NIL). Deferred
tax is calculated using the liability method on temporary differences ansing from fixed assets,
lease and sub-lease contracts as well as shared-based payments. The gross deferred tax asset
on shared-based payments was fully offset by a valuation allowance as it was not sufficiently
probable that future taxable profits will be available to utilize it.

18. SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

Following discussions jointly initiated by the Swiss Federal Depardment of Finance (the FDF),
the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (FINMA) and the Swiss Mational Bank (the
SNB), UBS Group AG and Credit Suisse Group AG entered into a merger agreement on 19
March 2023. In December 2023, the Board of Directors of UBS Group AG approved the merger
of UBS AG and Credit Suisse AG.

Colm Torpey resigned as the CEQ of the Company on 8 May 2023. lan Fitzpatrick was
confirmed for the post of the CEDQ of the Company on 1 September 2023,

Matsack Trust Limited was appointed to position of the Company Secretary on 8 May 2023,

18. SIGNIFICANT SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

As aresult of the UBS integration plans driven by the acquisition of Credit Suisse Group AG by
UBS Group AG, it is intended to merge the ETF funds into UBS (Idy ETF plc and the existing
umbrella managed by the Company by the end of the third quarter of 2024. The value of
additional AUM is approximately LSD 7.5bIn.

The Company is appointed as Alternative Investment Fund Manager for Nineteen?7 Global
Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund, a Cayman Islands exempted unit trust, effective 1 April
2024. The AUM value is approximately USD 235min.

- 31 -
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UBS FUND MANAGEMENT (IRELAND) LIMITED

MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2023 (Continued)

18, SIGNIFICANT SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Fund LSAM SF 3 Plc - Euro Protect Fund was terminated effective 9 February 2024,

On 1 April, 2024 UBS Hedge Fund Solutions LLC and UBS O'Connor LLC merged into UBS
Asset Management (Americas) LLC. The event does not create any financial impact on the
Company but it's critical as makes changes in the delegation structure for a number of funds
managed by the Company.

There were no other significant events after the reporting period that have a bearing on the
understanding of the financial statements.

20. PROVISIONS, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

There are no provisions, commitments or contingencies as at 31 December 2023 (2022; MIL)
that may require disclosure in the financial statements.

21, APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on
24 April 2024,

- 32 -
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AFS

2023 134.13

MUFG

2023 130 9,245
2023 UFJ

148.04

UBS

2023 12 500,000 8,559

2024 UFJ
171.17

2023 100

AFS

2024 156.90

MUFG

2024 130 1,856

UBS

2024 500,000 8,609

2024 UFJ
172.17

2024 1,350
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Report of Independent Auditors
The Trustee

Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund (“Trust”),
which comprise the statement of assets and liabilities, including the condensed schedule of investments, as of
December 29, 2023, and the related statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Trust at December 29, 2023, and the results of its operations, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Trust and to meet
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financia Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Trust's ability to continue as a going concern for
one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’' s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financia Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free of
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered materia if there is a substantial likelihood that, individualy or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.
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In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on atest basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Trust's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Trust’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain interna control-related matters that we
identified during the audit.

Ernst & Young Ltd.
March 28, 2024
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1SA

1AASA
http://ww.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013-1cf6-458b-
9b8fa98202dc9c3as/Description_of auditors_responsibilities for_audit.pdf.

2014 391

2024 26
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF UBS FUND MANAGEMENT
(IRELAND) LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financia statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of UBS Fund Management (Ireland) Limited (‘the Company’) for the year
ended 31 December 2023 which comprise the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the Statement of Cash Flows and notes to the
financial statements, including the summary of material accounting policies set out in note 2. The financial reporting
framework that has been applied in their preparation is Irish Law and International Financial Reporting Standards (‘' IFRS
") as adopted by the European Union.

In our opinion the financial statements:
give atrue and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financia position of the Company as at 31 December 2023
and of its profit for the year then ended;
have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union; and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (ISAs (Ireland)) and applicable
law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of financial statements in Ireland, including the Ethical Standard issued by the Irish
Auditing and Accounting Supervisory Authority (IAASA), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide abasis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern
In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
in the preparation of the financial statementsis appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for
aperiod of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant

sections of this report. However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this statement is not a
guarantee as to the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the
annual report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the financial statements
does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in our report, we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsihility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine
whether there is a material misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2014

In our opinion, based solely on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, we report that:
the information given in the directors report for the financial year ended for which the financial statements are
prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and
the directors report has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, are necessary for
the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion the accounting records of the Company were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be readily and
properly audited and the financial statements are in agreement with the accounting
records.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
Based on the knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of the audit, we
have not identified material misstatements in the directors report.

The Companies Act 2014 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion, the disclosures required by sections 305 to 312
of the Act, which relate to directors remuneration and transactions are not complied with by the Company. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Respective responsibilities

Responsibilities of directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the directors responsibilities statement set out on page 7 and 8, the directors are responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable financia reporting framework that give
atrue and fair view, and for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financia statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs
(Ireland) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of userstaken on the basis of these financia statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statementsislocated on the IAASA's website at:
http://www.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013- 1cf6-458b-9b8fa98202dc9c3a/Description_of auditors responsibilities for_aud
it.pdf.

This description forms part of our auditor's report.

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

Our report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with section 391 of the Companies Act
2014. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members those matters we are
required to state to them in an auditor’'s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do
not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s members, as a body, for our
audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Kieran Daly

for and on behalf of

Ernst & Young Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm
Dublin, 26 April 2024
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Report of Independent Auditors
The Trustee

Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Nineteen77 Global Merger Arbitrage Opportunity Fund (“Trust”),
which comprise the statement of assets and liabilities, including the condensed schedule of investments, as of
December 30, 2022, and the related statements of operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the “financial statements”).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Trust at December 30, 2022, and the results of its operations, changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Trust and to meet
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financia Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Trust's ability to continue as a going concern for
one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor's Responsihilities for the Audit of the Financia Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financia statements as a whole are free of
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered materia if there is a substantial likelihood that, individualy or in the
agoregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

190/191



EDINETOOOO
OO000O000oO00o0Do00DOo00oo0oonoOo(E39669)
OOoooooooooooooooooood

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on atest basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Trust's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Trust’'s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain interna control-related matters that we
identified during the audit.

Ernst & Young Ltd.
March 31, 2023

191/191



	表紙
	本文
	１有価証券届出書の訂正届出書の提出理由
	２訂正の内容
	監査報告書

